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PART NOTIFICATION

ITEM Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses as applicable for the following persons

The issuers directors

Business Address Residential Address

C.S Mansfield Jr 181 Elm Street Glenhaven Circle

Biddeford ME 04005 Saco ME 04072

David Briggs 181 Elm Street 51 Wild Dunes Way Unit

Biddeford ME 04005 Old Orchard Beach ME 04064

Richard Hull III Park One Eleven 429 Goodwins Mills Road

409 Alfred Street Lyman ME 04002

Biddeford ME 04005

Michael Morel 181 Elm Street 132 Hills Beach Road

Biddeford ME 04005 Biddeford ME 04005

Wayne Sherman 181 Elm Street Pilgrim Lane

Biddeford ME 04005 Saco ME 04072

The issuers officers

Business Address Residential Address

C.S Mansfield Jr 181 Elm Street Glenhaven Circle

President and Treasurer Biddeford ME 04005 Saco ME 04072

Robert Theriault 181 Elm Street 156 Lyman Street Ext

Assistant Treasurer Biddeford ME 04005 Westbrook ME 04092

The issuers general partners

Not applicable

Record owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

Cede Co 53.85%

do Depository Trust Co
P.O Box 863 Bowling Green Station

New York NY 42716

Meredith McLaughlin 7.84%

P.O Box 643363

Vero Beach FL 32964



Beneficial owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

The issuers common stock is traded in the over-the-counter market The issuer is not aware of any persons who are

beneficial owners of more than percent of any class of the issuers equity securities except as follows

Meredith McLaughlin 8.60%

P.O Box 643363

Vero Beach FL 32964

Promoters of the issuer

Not applicable

Affiliates of the issuer

The issuer has no affiliates other than its directors and executive officers identified in Item 1a and above

Counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering

Verrill Dana LLP One Portland Square P.O Box 586 Portland ME 04112-0586

Each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering

The issuer plans to engage registered broker-dealer as selling agent for this offering but as of the date hereof has

not obtained any commitment from any such firm

The underwriters directors

The underwriters officers

The underwriters general partners

Counsel to the underwriter



ITEM Application of Rule 262

State whether any of the
persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the disqualification

provisions set forth in Rule 262

They are not

If any such person is subject to these provisions provide full description including pertinent names dates

and other details as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262 for waiver of such

disqualification and whether or not such application has been granted or denied

Not applicable

ITEM Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer confirm that the

following description does not apply to the issuer The issuer has not had net income from operations of the

character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years

Such description does not apply to the issuer

ITEM Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters dealers or salespersons

The issuer currently plans to offer the securities through selling agent in the following states Maine
Massachusetts Florida Illinois California Connecticut New Hampshire and Maryland

List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters dealers or

salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be offered

This offering of securities is subject to preemptive rights in favor of existing shareholders and the issuer plans to

give written notice of such preemptive rights to all shareholders To the extent that record or beneficial owners in

other states elect to exercise preemptive rights the issuer plans to offer and sell the securities directly to such

shareholders in such states

ITEM Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers within

one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A state the name of such issuer the title and amount of securities

issued the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and basis for computing
the amount thereof the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued

Not applicable The issuer has not issued any unregistered securities within one year prior to the filing date

As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers which were
sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any person who at the time was

director officer promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of such securities or was an underwriter of any
securities of such issuer furnish the information specified in subsections through of paragraph

Not applicable

Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for exemption from

the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for such exemption

Not applicable



ITEM Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any

securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A If so describe fully the present or proposed offering

The issuer is not currently offering or contemplating the offering of any other securities

ITEM Marketing Arrangements

Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person
named in response to Item above

or to any selling securityholder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes To

limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the period of distribution

To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered For withholding commissions or otherwise to hold

each underwriter or dealer responsible for the distribution of its participation

None

Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises discretionary

authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be confirmed

The Selling Agent has informed the issuer that it does not intend to make sales to any accounts over which the

Selling Agent exercises discretionary authority

ITEM Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for such

purpose on contingent basis or at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter had

material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its

subsidiaries as promoter underwriter voting trustee director officer or employee furnish brief statement of the

nature of such contingent basis interest or connection

None

ITEM Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

Indicate whether or not publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification If so

indicate the dates of publication and of the last communication with prospective purchasers

On or around December 2009 the issuer mailed Rule 254 solicitation of interest letter to all shareholders known

to the issuer as residing in selected states Maine Massachusetts and Florida copy of such letter was

simultaneously mailed to the Commission The most recent communication with any such prospective purchasers

regarding such solicitation occurred on or around February 2010



PART II- OFFERING CIRCULAR

An offering circular containing the information required by Model is set forth below The offering circular has

been prepared substantially in the form of revised Form U-7 as adopted September 28 1999 by the North American

Securities Administrators Association NASAA



Minimum number of securities offered no minimum

Maximum number of securities offered 31000 shares

Total proceedsIf minimum sold N/A

If maximum sold $2092500

Company employees will not be paid sales

commission commission of __% will be paid

on any sales made by licensed broker-dealers

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS
SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE
THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT SEE QUESTION NO.2 FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT
MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN

THIS OFFERING IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON
THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING
INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE
AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS
DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS
OF ANY SECURITiES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING
LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT
DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

The date of this Disclosure Document is 2010

Preliminary Offering Circular

Dated May 28 2010

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
Exact name of Company as set forth in Articles of Incorporation or Organizational Documents

Street address of principal office 181 ELM STREET BIDDEFORD ME 04005

Company Telephone Number/Email phone 207 282-1543 facsimile 207 282-1544

email info @biddefordsacowater.com

Persons to contact at Company
with respect to offering C.S Mansfield Jr

Type of securities offered Common Stock

Price per security $67.50 per share

Sales commission if any
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ExicuTIv1 SUMMARY

The Company

Describe the business of the Company

The Company is privately-owned water company regulated as public utility by the State of Maine Public

Utilities Commission The Company provides drinking water and water for fire protection to the communities

of Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach and the Pine Point area of Scarborough all located on the southern

Maine coast The Companys operations date back to 1881

Describe how the Company plans to carry out its activities

The Company operates in conformity with standards of quality practice and procedure established by the

United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Maine Drinking Water Program and is further

regulated by the Maine Public Utilities Commission primarily in the financial and customer service aspects
of its business operations

This Company

Has never conducted operations

Is in the development stage

Is currently conducting operations

Has shown profit in the last fiscal year

Other Specify

Jurisdiction and date of formation Maine 1881

Fiscal
year end December 31 month day

How the Company Will Use Your Money

Describe how the Company intends to use the proceeds of this offering

Proceeds of the proposed offering net of securities registration costs and other offering-related expenses
will be used to reduce the balance on the Companys operating line of credit and to increase the Companys
invested capital for regulatory purposes

For more information about how the Company will use your money see Item 30

The Principal Officers of the Company

C.S Mansfield Jr is the Companys sole executive officer serving as Chief Executive Officer Chief

Operating Officer and Chief Financial Officer For more information see Item 77
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The Offering

Shares will first be offered to existing shareholders All offers and sales to existing shareholders in this

initial phase of the offering will be conducted by Company employees If any shares remain available after

all existing shareholders have had the opportunity to purchase the Company currently intends to offer those

remaining shares for sale through the following representative

Name of Sales Persons xxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx licensed broker-dealer

Address xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Telephone Number/Email phone xxxxxxxxxxxxxx or 800 xxxxxxxx

email xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.com

Is there an impound of proceeds

until the minimum is obtained Yes NoSee Items 73 76

Is this offering limited to certain purchasers Yes NoSee Item 72

Is transfer of the securities restricted Yes NoSee Item 53

This offering is available for sale

in the following states Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California

Connecticut New Hampshire and Maryland This

offering is subject to preemptive rights under Maine law in

favor of existing shareholders The Company may expand
the offering into other jurisdictions at its discretion or as

needed to accommodate any timely exercises of

preemptive rights

You should consider the tenns and risks of this offering before you invest No government regulator is

recommending these securities No government regulator has verified that this document is accurate or
determined that it is adequate It is crime for anyone to tell you differently

The Company has included in this Disclosure Document all of its representations about this offering if

anyone gives you more or different information you should ignore it You should rely only on the

information in this Disclosure Document
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RISK FACTORS

List in the order of importance the factors that the Company considers to be the most significant risks to

an investor

The failure of this offering to generate sufficient net proceeds could jeopardize the Companys

ability to issue additional mortgage bonds in the future

Under its mortgage indenture the Company may not issue additional bonds if the principal amount of

bonds to be outstanding would exceed 66-2/3% of the cost or fair value of permanent improvements

extensions and additions to its plant The indenture also limits the amount of long-term debt the

Company may obtain in relation to its equity These limitations are intended to provide security to

bondholders and essentially require that the Company fund at least 33-1/3% of its construction budget

with equity including retained earnings or short-term debt The size of the Companys mortgage debt

as percentage of plant cost/value has increased over time Currently the Company is unable to issue

significant additional mortgage bonds or other long-term debt until it increases its capital

The Companys costs of operation are significantly affected by governmental regulations

The Company must comply with local state and federal regulations pertaining to water utility

operations The United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Maine Drinking Water

Program have established water quality standards and rules and regulations for operating practices

Failure to comply with applicable rules and regulations could subject the Company and its employees to

fines or other penalties including possible license suspension For more information see Items 22 23

and 117

The rates the Company may charge are subject to prior governmental approval

The Companys ability to earn profits is largely dependent upon the rates it charges its customers

These rates are regulated by the Maine Public Utilities Commission MPUC The Company files rate

increase requests with the MPUC from time to time to recover its investments in plant and equipment

and projected expenses The MPUC determines whether investments and expenses are recoverable the

length of time over which such costs are recoverable and the permitted rate of return on investments

Rate proceedings can be complex and expensive and the MPUC has
very

substantial discretion over

accounting measures that can significantly affect rate determinations

Authorized rates of return may be lower in upcoming rate adjustment proceedings because of the

current economic climate

The ability of regulatory commissions to control rates of return is illustrated by the following recent

example from outside Maine In that case the regulatory commission ultimately authorized return on

equity of 10.00% which was well below the 10.75% recommended by the commission staff and the

11.00% that had been granted to the same utility in its most recent prior proceeding

Water consumption may continue to be hampered by economic weakness and unfavorable

weather patterns

Water usage in the Companys service area has fallen well below expectations since the Company

completed its most recent rate adjustment proceeding in March 2008 The summer weather in 2008 and

especially 2009 was quite damp suppressing demand The economic slowdown in Maine that began

in 2008 has also reduced water demand both for industrial and commercial uses

Economic recovery in Maine has in the past tended to lag the nation

In recent prior recessions Maines economy has not been affected as deeply as the nation as whole

but has tended to recover more slowly than the nation as whole The reported unemployment rate not

seasonally adjusted for Maine was 8.2% in February 2010 Although unemployment in Cumberland

County and York County Maine is lower than in the State as whole unemployment remains

Offering Circular Page
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considerably higher than in 2000-2008 The Maine State budget for its 2010-20 11 fiscal year
has been

repeatedly adjusted downward to reflect revenue shortfalls The current economic climate may create

an unfavorable environment for upcoming rate adjustment proceedings and may cause an increase in

accounts receivable due to slower than normal payments

The Company depends on the availability of capital for expansion construction and

maintenance

The Companys ability to fund construction and maintenance depends on the availability of adequate

capital There is no guarantee that the Company will be able to obtain sufficient capital in the future or

that the cost of capital will not be too high for future expansion and construction Approval from the

MPUC must be obtained prior to the Companys sale and issuance of securities If the Company is

unable to obtain approval from the MPUC in timely manner it may affect the Companys ability to

operate its business or earn sufficient profits to support continued dividends to shareholders

The Companys unsecured line of credit expires annually

The balance on the Companys unsecured line of credit was $1674127 on December 31 2009 The

line expires on June 30 2010 The Companys bond indenture limits the total amount of debt that the

Company may incur

Contamination of the Companys water supply could disrupt service and adversely affect its

revenues

The Company obtains all of its water supply from the Saco River The river is susceptible to possible

contamination and pollution from man-made sources The Company has no ready alternate source of

supply and if the Saco River were to become seriously contaminated the Company could be required to

discontinue its operations until water quality is restored

The failure of this offering to generate sufficient net proceeds may adversely affect the future

earnings capacity of the Company

In recent years the Companys earnings have not been sufficient to fund necessary replacements and

improvements of its capital plant thereby requiring the Company to utilize debt as source of funding

for these expenditures The amount of long-term and short-term debt in relation to equity also affects

the Companys permitted
level of earnings under applicable utilities regulations The Company is

permitted greater rate of return on equity than on debt

Utilities are now considered possible target for terrorist attack

The Company must consider what measures may be taken to forestall future acts of sabotage vandalism

or terrorism and endeavor to be prepared with an appropriate emergency response plan Significant

changes to plant and equipment would require increased equity or ifpermitted increases in

borrowings

The use of chlorine gas as disinfectant may be banned by federal regulation

The Company utilizes chlorine gas as the primary disinfectant at its water treatment facility Legislation

has been considered in Congress to require utilities to use disinfectants that would pose less risk to the

public in the event of an accident or terrorist attack Alternative disinfectants are more costly and could

require significant modification of the Companys disinfectant storage and feed facilities

The offering price of Company conunon stock is arbitrary

The offering price of $67.50 per share bears no relationship to established value criteria such as

designated multiples of net tangible assets or earnings per share and should not be considered an

indication of the actual value of the Company Regulated water utilities generally are not permitted to

earn more than designated return on the book value of their assets Historically when regulated water
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utilities are sold the purchase price has tended to be at or near book value with adjustments depending

upon market conditions the perceived capacity for expansion and other factors

The price of share in this offering is significantly higher than the book value of the stock

As of December 31 2009 the tangible net book value per share was $39.52 This is approximately

8.5% of the offering price As result investors participating in this offering will incur immediate and

substantial dilution Book value is determined by subtracting liabilities from tangible assets and

dividing the answer by the number of outstanding shares

There is very limited trading market for Company common stock you may not be able to resell

your shares at or above the price you pay for them

The Companys common stock is traded through an over-the-counter electronic quotation market

operated by Pink OTC Markets Inc The stock trades only sporadically usually in amounts of well less

than 1000 shares per day Because of the limited volume of trading sale of any significant number of

shares of Company common stock in the open market could cause the stock price to decline The

Company is not subject to SEC public reporting requirements and therefore market participants other

than insiders typically have little current information about the Company other than published stock

trading prices and whatever annual financial information was last provided to shareholders Due in part

to these factors historical trading prices for the Companys common stock may not reflect fair or

accurate assessment of the market value of the Companys stock

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

Describe the business of the Company including its products or services

The Company is privately-owned water company regulated as public utility by the State of Maine

Public Utilities Commission The Companys operations date back to 1881 The Company sells water

to residential commercial municipal and industrial customers located in the southern Maine

communities of Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach and the Pine Pont section of Scarborough The

Company also occasionally sells water to the adjacent public water utility to the south Kennebunk

Kennebunkport Wells Water District primarily to enable that utility to satisfy peak summertime

demands

Describe how the Company produces or provides these products or services and how and when the

Company intends to carry out its activities

The Saco River is the source of supply for the water sold by the Company The Saco River watershed

upstream from the Companys intakes covers an area of over 1700 square miles The peak rate at

which the Company has ever drawn water from the Saco River is less than 5% of the minimum flow in

the Saco River past the Companys intakes and so there is always sufficient quantity of water

available to meet the Companys requirements The Company owns and operates treatment plant to

process the water drawn from the Saco River producing finished water that complies with all current

drinking water regulations established by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the

Maine Drinking Water Program

SUPPLIERS

Does the Company have any major supply contracts
11

Yes No

5a Is the Company dependent upon limited number of suppliers Yes No

5b Does the Company expect to be dependent upon limited number of suppliers

Yes No If yes describe
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CUSTOMER SALES AND ORDERS

Does the Company have any major sales contracts Yes No

In accordance with regulations established by the Maine Public Utilities Commission approximately

16% of the Companys revenues are derived from public fire protection charges These charges are

allocated proportionately among Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach and Scarborough based upon the

number of fire hydrants located in each community

State the total amount of the Companys sales of products or services for the most recent 12 month

financial reporting period

Total operating revenues for year ended December 31 2009 were $4178190 Revenues by customer

class for that year were as follows

Residential $2516620

Commercial 640690

Industrial 71640
Public authorities 64130
Public fire protection 683460

Private fire protection 201650

State the dollar amount of typical sale

The
average

sale by customer class for 2009 was as follows per year

Residential 180

Commercial 500

Industrial 1670
Public authorities 620

Private fire protection 390

Are the Companys sales seasonal or cyclical Yes No

The Companys water sales are greater during the summer months There are two primary reasons for

this First water is used to irrigate lawns and gardens during the summer months Second there is an

increase in population in the coastal sections of the Companys service area during the summer as well

Typically revenues from winter quarters average between 22 and 24 percent of annual revenues and

summer quarters between 26 and 28 percent

10 State the amount of foreign sales as percent of total sales for last fiscal year Q%
The Company sells only to customers within its service area on the southern Maine coast

11 Name any customers that account for or based upon existing orders will account for major

portion 20% or more of the Companys sales

The Company has no such customers

12 State the dollar amount of firm orders

The Company has no firm orders However the Company is regulated public utility and holds

monopoly to provide public water services within its service area

COMPETITION

13a Describe the market area in which the business competes or will compete
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The Company is authorized by legislative charter to provide services to the following communities in

southern Maine Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach Lyman Dayton and Scarborough The

Company is also authorized to supply water to the Kennebunk Kennbunkport and Wells Water District

13b Name the Companys principal competitors and indicate their relative size and financial and market

strengths

The Company is privately-owned water company regulated as public utility by the State of Maine

Public Utilities Commission The Company holds monopoly for the services it provides within its

designated territory

14a Does the Company compete or expect to compete by price Yes No

14b Does the Company compete or expect to compete by service Yes No

14c Does the Company compete or expect to compete on some other basis Yes No

Current technology is not conducive to the development of substantial competition for the monopoly

services now provided by the Company

MARKETING

15a Describe how the Company plans to market its products or services during the next 12 months

including who will perform these marketing activities

The services provided by the Company are essential and provided under monopoly The Company

does not market its products or services and has no marketing plan Regardless the Companys

employees are trained to provide excellent customer service

15b State how the Company will fund these marketing activities N/A

EMPLOYEES

16a State the number of the Companys present employees by type of employee i.e clerical operations

administrative etc.

The Companys current permanent staff is divided into the following classifications management

employees office/clerical meter reading water treatment and water distribution

16b State the number of employees the Company anticipates it will have within the next 12 months by type

of employee i.e clerical operations administrative etc.

The Company does not anticipate any significant change in staffing within the next 12 months

regardless of whether the offering is successfully completed

17 Describe the Companys labor relations

The Company believes it enjoys very good relations with its employees and that its workforce is stable

The average number of years of service for the Companys staff is approximately 16 years The

Company has not experienced any particular difficulty hiring workers when staff openings have

occurred in the past The Companys workforce does not belong to any union and the Company is not

subject to any collective bargaining agreement

18 Indicate any benefits or incentive arrangements the Company provides or will provide to its employees

All employees are paid on an hourly or salaried basis depending upon job responsibilities All

employees receive package of benefits which includes medical insurance dental insurance life
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insurance vacation leave sick leave and pension benefits All wages and benefits for employees are

approved by vote of the Companys Board of Directors

PROPERTIES

19a Describe generally the principal properties that the Company owns or leases

The Company owns an office building with associated lot in Biddeford construction garage with

associated lot in Saco water treatment plant with associated lot located on the Saco River in

Biddeford two primary pump stations one to pump water from the Saco River into the treatment plant

and the other to pump water from the treatment plant into the distribution system 7.5 million gallon

finished water storage reservoir with associated lot three distribution storage standpipes with associated

lots and having combined total storage volume of 3.3 million gallons approximately 235 miles of

distribution and transmission mains approximately 16200 service connections approximately 15200

meters and approximately 1200 fire hydrants Essentially all of the Companys property is subject to

liens under its mortgage bond indentures

19b Indicate what properties the Company intends to acquire or lease

The Company has no plans to acquire additional property at the present time but will extend its

distribution system as needed to provide service to new customers

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

20 Indicate the amounts that the Company spent for research and development during its last fiscal year

None The Company is not involved in developing new products or services

21a Will the Company expend funds on research and development during the current fiscal year

Yes

21b If yes how much does the Company plan to spend on research and development during the current fiscal

year N/A

21c How does the Company intend to fund these research and development costs N/A

GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION

22a Is the Companys business subject to material regulation by any governmental agency

No

22b Are the Companys products or services subject to material regulation by any governmental agency

JNo

22c Are the Companys properties subject to material regulation by any governmental agency

XYes No

22d Explain in detail any yes answer to Item 22a 22b or 22c including the nature and extent of the

regulation and its effect or potential effect upon the Company

The Company is public water utility and its operations are subject to extensive regulation by the Maine

Public Utilities Commission the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Maine

Drinking Water Program Applicable regulations include without limitation regulation of rates

charged by the Company to its customers land use regulations water purity treatment standards

regulations on use of hazardous chemicals and capital reserve requirements
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23a Is the Company required to have license or permit to conduct business

XYes No

23b If yes does the Company have the required license or permit

No

23c If the answer to Item 23b is yes describe the effect on the Company and its business if it were to

lose the license or permit

Regulatory violations sufficient to result in supension or revocation of the Companys permits to treat or

distribute water could also subject the Company to substantial administrative penalties and possible civil

liability for damages

Certain Company employees are certified and authorized to practice in the State of Maine as Water

System Operators Loss of an individuals license would prevent that employee from providing the

regulated services to the Company

23d If the Company has not yet acquired required license or permit describe the steps the Company needs

to take to obtain the license or permit Estimate the time it will take to complete each step N/A

COMPANY IIISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

24 Summarize the material events in the development of the Company

The Charter for the Biddeford and Saco Water Company was granted by the Maine State Legislature in

1881 Construction of necessary facilities began in 1883 and water was first supplied to customers

located in Biddeford and Saco in 1885 In 1902 the Company purchased the Old Orchard Water

Company In 1905 water service was extended easterly form Old Orchard Beach along Grand Beach to

Pine Point in Scarborough and in 1909 service was extended westerly from Old Orchard Beach to

Kinney Shores and Camp Ellis in Saco

The last major geographic expansion of the service area occurred during the 1920s when service was

expanded to include Ocean Park in Old Orchard Beach and extended southerly from downtown

Biddeford to the Hills Beach and Fort Hill sections of Biddeford Since then the supply treatment and

distribution facilities have been continuously upgraded and expanded to meet changes in customer

demand within the Companys service area and to maintain compliance with applicable rules and

regulations

25 Describe any recent stock split stock dividend recapitalization merger acquisition spin-off or

reorganization

The most recent stock dividend or stock split occurred in 1995 Common stock was last sold by the

Company in 1968

26 Discuss any pending or anticipated stock split stock dividend recapitalization merger acquisition

spin-off or reorganization

No such actions are contemplated at the present time

27 State the names of any parent subsidiary or affiliate of the Company For each indicate its business

purpose its method of operation its ownership and whether it is included in the Financial Statements

attached to this Disclosure Document

The Company has no parent subsidiary or affiliate
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MILESTONES

28 Describe in chronological order the steps management intends to take to achieve maintain or improve

profitability during the 12 months following receipt of the offering proceeds If management does not

expect the Company to achieve profitability during that time period describe the business objectives for

that period and the steps management intends to take to achieve those objectives Indicate the probable

timing of each step and the approximate cost to complete it

The Company has been operating profitably for more than 100 years In order to continue to maintain

an acceptable level of profitability the Company must periodically apply to the Maine Public Utilities

Commission for increases in rates The Company anticipates applying to the Maine Public Utilities

Commission for rate adjustment that would become effective in 2011

29a State the anticipated consequences to the Company if any step is not completed as scheduled

The Company plans to operate as it has in the past and will periodically apply to the Maine Public

Utilities Commission for rate adjustments in accordance with the prescribed rate adjustment process

By statute water utilities are entitled to reasonable rate or return on investment but the MPUC

nonetheless has substantial discretion in determining rates

29b Describe how the Company will deal with these consequences N/A

NOTE After reviewing managements discussion of the steps it intends to take potential investors should

consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic Potential investors

should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the

Company will need additional financing to accomplish them

USE OF PROCEEDS

30 Show how the Company intends to use the proceeds of this offering

ifMaximm is Sold

Dollar Amount of Total

Total Proceeds $2092500 100.0%

Less Offering Expenses

Commissions and Finders Fees 20925 1.0%

Legal and Accounting 167400 8.0%

Copying and Advertising 20925 1.0%

Other 0.0%

Net Proceeds from Offering 1.8S3i50 90.0%

Use of Net Proceeds

Repay Line of Credit $1 883250 90.0%

Total Use of Net Proceeds 8S3..250 90.0%

Net proceeds from the offering will initially be used to pay down the Companys operating line of

credit Ultimately the net amount raised through this offering will help fund improvements to the

Companys treatment and distribution systems

31a Is there minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company uses any of the

proceeds of this offering II
Yes No
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31b If yes describe how the Company will use the minimum Net Proceeds of this offering N/A

31c If the answer to Item 31a is yes describe how the Company will use the Net Proceeds of this

offering that exceed the amount of the minimum offering proceeds N/A

31d If the answer to Item 31a is no describe how the Company will use the Net Proceeds of this

offering

The Company will use the net proceeds from this offering to pay down the balance on the Companys

operating line of credit and to cover outstanding payables Any proceeds remaining after such uses

would be applied against future improvements and additions to plant and equipment The reduction in

debt and increase in equity will enable the Company to earn greater return on its assets and increase

its future borrowing capacity

32a Will the Company use other funds together with the offering proceeds to fund any project or activity

identified in Item 31 Yes No

2b If yes state the amounts and sources of the other funds The Company will use funds generated through

operations supplemented with funds drawn from its operating line of credit if needed

2c Indicate whether the availability of the funds is firm or contingent If contingent explain

Funds generated through operations are not fixed in amount As regulated utility the Company is

entitled to earn reasonable return on its equity capital and therefore an increase in capital may lead to

improved rates and increased earnings The Companys line of credit is subject to annual renewal The

line of credit expires on June 30 2010 but the Company expects to be able to renew this line of credit

through at least June 2011

NOTE See the answer to Item 70 for information about proceeds used to compensate sales agents See

the answer to Items 108 and 109 for information about proceeds used to purchase assets from Officers

Directors key persons or principal stockholders or their associates or to reimburse them for services

previously provided or moneys borrowed

SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

GENERAL

33 What were net after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year If losses show in parenthesis

Net income 2009 $259477

Per share $2.45

34 If the Company had profits show offering price as multiple of earnings

Offering Price Per Share $67.50
27.55 earnings/share

Net After-Tax Earnings Per Share for 2009 $2.45
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CAPITALIZATION

35 Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date and as adjusted to

reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum amount of securities in this offering and the use of the net

proceeds from this offering

Amount Outstanding

As of 12/31/2009 As Adiusted

Debt

Short-term debt average interest rate3.26% as

of 12/31/2009 3.60% as adjusted $1745195 71068

Long-term debt average interest rate 4.95% 8863545 8863545

Total debt $10608740 8.934.613

Stockholders equity

Preferred Stock par or stated value

Common Stock $25 par
value 2652600 3427600

Additional paid-in capital 4358 1112608

Retained earnings deficit 1.536331 1536331

Total stockholders equity 4.193189 6.076.539

Total Capitalization 14.802.029 15.011.152

Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding None

Number of common shares authorized 160000 shares

Par or stated value per share if any $25.00 per share

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion

requirements or for issuance upon the exercise of options

warrants or rights None

DILUTION

36a The price of the securities in this offering has been arbitrarily determined

No

36b If no explain the basis on which the price of the securities was determined

The price of the securities in this offering was not establishel by reference to established criteria of

value but rather was set arbitrarily at level somewhat below the average trading price for the first five

months of 2010

37a The net tangible book value per share before offering is $39.52

37b For the minimum offering N/A

The net tangible book value per share after the minimum offering will be N/A
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The amount of increase in net tangible book value per share as result

of receipt of cash from purchasers in this offering will be N/A

The dilution per share to purchasers will be N/A

37c For the maximum offering

The net tangible book value per share after the maximum offering will be $44.32

The amount of increase in net tangible book value per share as result

of receipt of cash from purchasers in this offering will be 4.80

The dilution per share to purchasers will be $23.18

38 For each share purchased in this offering purchaser will pay 67.50 but will receive share repre

senting only N/A in net tangible book value if the minimum offering is achieved or $44.32 if the

maximum offering is achieved

The difference between the amount purchaser pays for share and the amount of net tangible book

value that share represents is the dilution to the purchaser

39 In table compare the existing stockholders percentage ownership in the Company and the

consideration paid for that ownership with that of purchasers in this offering

Shares Purchased Total Consideration
Average Price

Number Percent Amount Percent per Share

Existing Holders 106104 77.4% $4193289 66.7% $39.5

New Purchasers

maximum offering 31000 22.6% $2092500 33.3% $67.50

Note The stock of existing holders was purchased at various times in the past The actual price paid

by most existing holders therefore depends upon the market price that existed at the time of purchase

and is not matter of record for the Company For the purposes of this tabulation the aggregate price

pai4 by existing holders has been assumed to equal the total stockholders equity as of 12/31/09 Over

the past several years the reported trading prices of the common stock in the open market have

exceeded the then current book value per share

40 Using the offering price of these securities what value is the Companys management attributing to the

entire Company before the offering

$7162020

NOTE You should consider carefully whether the Company has this value at the present time Some
issues you should think about include the risks to which the Company is subject before it achieves

success see Item Risk Factors the exercise prices of outstanding options see Item 101 and the

prices that the Companys Officers Directors and principal stockholders paid for their shares see Items

104 and 105
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

41 Is the Company having or does the Company anticipate having within the next 12 months any cash flow

or liquidity problems Yes No If yes explain

42a Is the Company in default of the terms of any note loan lease or other indebtedness or financing

arrangement requiring the Company to make payments Yes No

42b If yes explain Identify the creditor state the amount in default or the term that the Company has not

complied with and describe any consequences to the Company resulting from each default

43 Are significant amount of the Companys trade payables more than 90 days old

Yes

44 Is the Company subject to any unsatisfied judgments liens or settlement obligations

Yes No If yes state the amounts

45 Describe how the Company will resolve the problems identified in Items 41 44 N/A

46a Do the Companys financial statements show losses from operations

Yes

46b If yes explain the causes underlying these losses and what steps the Company has taken or is taking to

address these causes

47a Describe any trends in the Companys historical operating results

The Companys operating results tend to be cyclical best just after the implementation of new rates

and then gradually worsening as time passes until rates are adjusted again The rates charged by the

Company are regulated by the Maine Public Utilities Commission All rate adjustments require

approval by the Maine Public Utilities Commission before implementation The approval process
is

complex and can require up to nine months to complete The Companys operating results are also

affected by the weather tending to be best during warm relatively dry periods and by the strength of

the local economy

47b Indicate any changes now occurring in the underlying economics of the Companys business which in

the opinion of Management will have significant impact upon the Companys results of operations

within the next 12 months

Company management expects to apply to the Maine Public Utilities Commission for an increase in

rates soon after the completion of the offering

47c Describe the probable impact on the Company

If the rate adjustment application is successful Company earnings should improve after the new rates

are implemented

47d Describe how the Company will deal with this impact

The Company does not anticipate any change in operations other than to allow for faster accumulation

of capital to fund improvements in its plant and equipment

48a Will the proceeds from this offering and any available funds identified in Item 32 satisfy the Companys

cash requirements for the 12 month period after it receives the offering proceeds

No
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48b If no explain how the Company will satisfy its cash requirements State whether it will be necessary to

raise additional funds State the source of the additional funds if known

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OFFERED
GENERAL

49 The securities being offered are

Common Stock

Preferred or Preference Stock N/A

Notes Debentures or Bonds N/A

Limited Liability Company Membership Interests N/A

Units of two or more types of securities composed of N/A

Other specify N/A

50 These securities have

Yes No

Cumulative voting rights

Other special voting rights

Preemptive rights to purchase any new issue of shares

Preference as to dividends or interest

Preference upon liquidation

Anti-dilution rights

Other special rights or preferences specify

Explain any yes answer

51 Are there any restrictions on dividends or other distributions Yes No

If yes describe

The Companys mortgage bond indentures place certain restrictions on the payment of dividends At

December 31 2009 unrestricted reinvested earnings amounted to approximately $552000 or $5.20 per

share

52 Are the securities convertible Yes No

If yes state conversion price or formula

Date when conversion becomes effective

Date when conversion expires //.

53 Describe any resale restrictions on the securities and when the restrictions will terminate

There are no resale restrictions on the offered common stock

PREFERRED STOCK N/A

If the securities being offered are Preference or Preferred stock

54 Are unpaid dividends cumulative

5a Are the securities callable No If yes describe
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55b Are the securities redeemable Yes

If yes describe including redemption prices

DEBT SECURITIES N/A

If the securities being offered are notes or other types of debt securities

56 What is the interest rate on the debt securities _________%

If the interest rate is variable or there are multiple interest rates describe

57 What is the maturity date __I__/_

If the securities will have serial maturity dates describe

58 Is there sinking fund No If yes describe

59 Is there trust indenture No

If yes state the name address and telephone number of Trustee

60a Are the securities callable Yes If yes describe

60b Are the securities redeemable Yes

If yes describe including redemption prices

61 Are the securities secured by real or personal property Yes

If yes describe

62a Are the securities subordinate in right of payment of principal or interest

Yes No If yes explain the terms of the subordination

62b How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities in right of

payment of interest or principal $_____

63 How much currently outstanding indebtedness ranks equally with the securities in right of payment

$______

64 How much currently outstanding indebtedness is junior subordinated to the securities

$______

RATIO OF EARMNGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The Company is not offering debt securities or preferred stock that the Company is required to repurchase

Therefore this item is not applicable

65a If the Company had earnings during its last fiscal year show the ratio of earnings to fixed charges on an

actual and
pro

forma basis for that fiscal year

65b If no earnings show Fixed Charges only

NOTE See the Financial Statements and especially the Statement of Cash Flows Exercise care in

interpreting the significance of the ratio of earnings to fixed charges as measure of the coverage of

debt service The existence of earnings does not necessarily mean that the Company will have cash

available at any given time to pay its obligations See Items 41 48 Prospective purchasers should not

rely on this ratio as guarantee that they wifi receive the stated return or the repayment of their

principal
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HOW THESE SECURITIES WILL BE OFFERED AND SOLD

COMPANY SALESPERSONS

66 Provide the following information for each Officer Director or Company employee who intends to

offer or sell the securities

Name/Title C.S Mansfield Jr President Treasurer

Name/Title Robert Theriault Assistant Treasurer

Contact information for both

Address P0 Box 304 Biddeford ME 04005-0304

Telephone Numbers phone 207 282-1543 facsimile 207 282-1544

Email info @biddefordsacowater.com

67 Describe any compensation that the Company will pay each person in addition to his or her customary

salary and compensation

No additional compensation will be paid to any officer director or company employee in connection

with this offering

OTHER SALESPERSONS AND FINDERS

68 Provide the following information for each salesperson who is not an Officer Director or employee of

the Company

Name xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Company xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Address xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Telephone Number xxxxxxxxxxxxxx 800 xxxxxxxx

Email xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.com

69 Provide the following information for each person who is finder N/A

70 Describe all compensation that the Company will pay to each person identified in Items 68 and 69

The Company will pay sales commissions of __% i.e $__ per share to LLC for all

shares sold through that firm

71 Describe any material relationships between these sales persons or finders and the Company or its

management

The Company has entered into Agreement with LLC licensed broker-dealer

designating that firm as the Companys exclusive selling agent in connection with this offering of

common stock The Company has no prior contractual relationship with that firm and is not affiliated

with that firm

PURCHASER LIMITATIONS

72a Is the offering limited to certain purchasers Yes No

72b Is the offering subject to any other purchaser limitations Yes No
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72c If the answer to either 72a or 72b is yes describe the limitation

This offering is subject to preemptive rights under Maine law in favor of existing shareholders of

Biddeford and Saco Water Company The Company mailed notice to all shareholders of record stating

that each existing shareholder may by specified date July 2010 give the Company notice of an

election to purchase his or her pro rata portion of the shares offered hereby Such notice shall not

constitute commitment by the shareholder to purchase the shares but shall entitle the shareholder to do

so on the same terms offered to others once the offering has been registered or otherwise cleared for sale

in the state or other jurisdiction in which he or she maintains principal residence Other than in

connection with valid exercises of preemptive rights the Company intends to limit the offering to

residents of the following states Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California Connecticut New

Hampshire and Maryland The Company reserves the right in its discretion however to extend the

offering to other states

IMPOUND OF OFFERING PROCEEDS

73a Will the Company impound the proceeds of the offering until it raises the minimum offering proceeds

JYes

73b If yes what is the minimum amount of proceeds that the Company must raise and place in an impound

account before the Company can receive and use the proceeds N/A

73c If the answer to Item 73a is yes state the date on which the offering will end if the Company has not

raised the minimum offering proceeds N/A

74a Does the Company reserve the right to extend the impound period N/A

74b If yes describe the circumstances under which the Company might extend the impound period

75 State the name address and telephone number of the bank or other similardepository institution acting

as impound agent N/A

76 If the offering proceeds are returned to investors at the end of the impound period will the Company

pay any interest earned during the impound period to investors

N/A The Company may accept subscriptions as they are received There is no minimum number of

shares that must be sold as condition to the offering

MANAGEMENT

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONS OF THE COMPANY

77 Provide the following information for each Officer and key person The term key person means

person other than the chief executive officer chief operating officer and chief financial officer who

makes significant contribution to the business of the Company Identify who performs the functions of

Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer and Chief Financial Officer

77a Name C.S Mansfield Jr Age 61

Title President Treasurer

Office Street Address 181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Telephone Number phone 207 282-1543 facsimile 207 282-1544

Email info @biddefordsacowater.com
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Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Mansfield has held his current position with the Company throughout the last five years He is

responsible for supervising the day-to-day operations of the Company including the financial aspects

and reporting on those activities to the Board of Directors

Education degrees schools and dates

BSCE University of Maine 1970

MSCE University of Arizona 1972

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Mr Mansfield is employed by the Company on full-time basis

77b Name Robert Theriault Age 58

Title Assistant Treasurer

Office Street Address 181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Telephone Number phone 207 282-1543 facsimile 207 282-1544

Email info @biddefordsacowater.com

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Theriault has held his current position with the Company throughout the last five years He is the

manager of the Companys main office and in this capacity he supervises the office staff and

maintains all of the Companys accounting records

Education degrees schools and dates

BS Accounting University of Southern Maine 1977

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters
if less than full time

Mr Theriault is employed by the Company on full-time basis

77c Name Thomas Carr III Age 53

Title Distribution Superintendent

Office Street Address 181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Telephone Number phone 207 282-1543 facsimile 207 282-1544

Email info @biddefordsacowater.com

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five
years

with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Can has held his current position with the Company throughout the last five years He is

responsible for overseeing all aspects of the Companys water distribution system including the

design and construction of all system expansions and improvements

Education degrees schools and dates

University of Maine Portland-Gorham 1974-1976
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Also Director of the Company II
Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Mr Can is employed by the Company on full-time basis

77d Name Christopher Mansfield Age 41

Title Deputy Manager

Office Street Address 181 Elm Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Telephone Number phone 207 282-1543 facsimile 207 282-1544

Email info @biddefordsacowater.com

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mir Mansfield the son of C.S Mansfield Jr has held his current position with the Company

throughout the last five years He is responsible for supervising the day-to-day operations of the

Companys water treatment facility and providing assistance to the other members of the Companys

management team as needed

Education degrees schools and dates

BSCE University of Maine 1991

MSCE Cornell University 1993

PhD Civil Engineering Cornell University /1996

JD Cornell Law School 2002

Also Director of the Company Yes No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time

Mr Mansfield is employed by the Company on full-time basis

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

8a Number of Directors Five

78b Are Directors elected annually Yes No

If no explain The Company elects Directors to staggered three-year terms Accordingly in any given

year
the shareholders elect one or two of the five members of the Board of Directors

8c Are Directors elected under voting trust or other arrangement Yes No

If yes explain

79 Provide the following information for each Director not described in Item 77

79a Name David Briggs Age 71

Office Street Address 51 Wild Dunes Way Unit

Old Orchard Beach ME 04064

Telephone Number phone 207 934-3996

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities
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Mr Briggs has been retired since 1995 Prior to his retirement he worked for Central Maine Power

Company most recently as regional director for its Biddeford District Central Maine Power is an

electric utility serving central and southern Maine

Education degrees schools and dates

C.W Post College 1964-1966

University of Southern Maine 1957-1958 1971-1976

79b Name Richard Hull ffi Age 60

Office Street Address Park One Eleven

409 Alfred Street

Biddeford ME 04005

Telephone Number phone 207 282-7100

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Hull is the Chief Operating Officer for HD Title he has held this position since November

2006 From January 1994 to November 2006 he worked for Levis Hull P.A and was

shareholder of the firm

Education degrees schools and dates

BA Carleton College 1971

JD University of Maine School of Law 1974

79c Name Michael Morel Age 67

Office Street Address 132 Hills Beach Road

Biddeford ME 04005

Telephone Number phone 207 282-0553

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

Mr Morel is retired From 1996 to 2008 he worked for Maine Bank Trust Company Division of

Peoples United Bank and served as Vice President in charge of area commercial lending and

business development

Education degrees schools and dates

BA History Saint Anselm College 1965

79d Name Wayne Sherman Age 60

Office Street Address Pilgrim Lane

SacoME 04072

Telephone Number phone 207 284-6240

Names of employers titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities

From 1998 to 2009 Mr Sherman was President of Biddeford Savings Bank He currently serves as

Director of that bank position he has held for the last eleven years Mr Sherman also is ski

instructor in the Sunday River Meisters Program

Education degrees schools and dates

BA Political Science University of Southern Maine 1972
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CONSULTANTS

80a Are all key persons employees of the Company Yes
jj

No

80b If no state the details of each contract or engagement N/A

ARRANGEMENTS WITH OFFICERS DIRECTORS AND KEY PERSONS

81 Describe any arrangements to ensure that Officers Directors and key persons will remain with the

Company and not compete with the Company if they leave

The Company has an employment agreement with its President C.S Mansfield Jr the term of which

expires December 31 2010 That agreement provides for minimum salaries and for severance

payments under certain circumstances See Item 86a

The Company does not have any non-compete agreements with its Officers or Directors

82a Describe the impact on the Company if it loses the services of any Officer Director or key person due

to death or disability

The Company believes that it is capable of covering the short-term loss of any Officer Director or key

person with increased effort from remaining personnel The permanent loss of any such person
would

require the recruitment and hiring of an experienced replacement

82b Has the Company purchased key person
life insurance on any Officer Director or key person

ilYes

82c Has the Company made any arrangements to replace any Officer Director or key person it loses due to

death or disability
Yes No

82d If the answer to either Item 82b or 2c is yes describe

The Company has developed plan setting out the procedures that would be followed to maintain

critical management functions in the event the President/Treasurer becomes temporarily incapacitated

and to hire successor for the President/Treasurer should replacement become necessary
for any reason

COMPENSATION

83 List all compensation that the Company paid to its Officers Directors and key persons for the last fiscal

year

Other

C.S Mansfield Jr Chief Executive Officer Chief $120064 none

Operating Officer Chief Financial Officer

Robert Theriault Assistant Treasurer 97034 none

Thomas Can III Distribution Superintendent 101613 none

Christopher Mansfield Deputy Manager 81.697 none

Total 40O.408 none

Officers as group number of persons
S21 7.098 none

Directors as group number of persons 2.400 none

Key persons as group number of persons 183.310 none

84a Has compensation been unpaid in prior years Yes No
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84b Does the Company owe any Officer Director or employee any compensation for prior years

No

84c Explain any yes answer to Item 84a or 84b

The Company has non-qualified deferred compensation plan available to assist select management

employees to save on pre-tax basis by deferring amounts of compensation C.S Mansfield Jr is

the only employee currently participating in this plan

85 Is compensation expected to change within the next year Yes No

If yes explain

The Company grants periodic cost of living and/or market rate adjustments in the compensation

paid all employees The Company expects to continue this practice in the future

86a Does the Company have any employment agreements with Officers Directors or key persons

Yes No If yes describe

The Company has an employment agreement with its President C.S Mansfield Jr This agreement

was originally entered into in October 2006 and has been extended from time to time since then

The current term of the agreement expires December 31 2010 The agreement as currently in effect

provides for base salary to Mr Mansfield at the annual rate of $122700 The agreement is

terminable by either party at will The Company also has policy that provides for severance

compensation for its Officers under certain circumstances equal to two months of the Officers

current salary for every year of employment with the Company up to maximum of twenty-four

months of salary

86b Does the Company plan to enter into any employment agreements with Officers Directors or key

persons Yes No

If yes describe

The Company has no current plans to enter into any new employment agreements except that it

does expect to renew its employment agreement with the President C.S Mansfield Jr on year-

to-year basis after the current term expires December 31 2010

PRIOR EXPERIENCE

87 Has any Officer or Director worked for or managed company including separate subsidiary or

division of larger enterprise in the same type
of business as the Company

Yes No If yes explain in detail including relevant dates

Director David Briggs has prior employment experience with regulated public utility He

served as regional director for Central Maine Power Company prior to his retirement in 1995

8a If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development stage has any

Officer or Director managed another company in the start-up or development stage N/A

8b If yes explain in detail including relevant dates

CERTAIN LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Insolvency

89 Has petition for bankruptcy receivership or similar insolvency proceeding been filed by or against

any Officer Director or key person
within the past five years or any longer period if material

Yes
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90 Was any Officer Director or key person an executive officer director or in similarmanagement

position
for any business entity that was the subject of petition for bankruptcy receivership or similar

insolvency proceeding
within the past five years or any longer period if material

Yes

91 Explain in detail any yes answer to Item 89 or 90

Criminal Proceedings

92a Has any Officer Director or key person
been convicted in criminal proceeding excluding traffic

violations or other minor offenses Yes No

92b Is any Officer Director or key person named as the subject of pending criminal proceeding excluding

traffic violations or other minor offenses Yes No

92c Explain in detail any yes answer to Item 92a or 92b

Civil Proceedings

93a Has any Officer Director or key person been the subject of court order judgment or decree in the last

five years
related to his or her involvement in any type of business securities or banking activity

Yes

93b Is any Officer Director or key person the subject of pending civil or action related to his or her

involvement in any type of business securities or banking activity

Yes

93c Has any civil action been threatened against any Officer Director or key person related to his or her

involvement in any type of business securities or banking activity

Yes

93d Explain in detail any yes answer to Item 93a 93b or 93c

Administrative Proceedings

94a Has any government agency administrative agency or administrative court imposed an administrative

finding order decree or sanction against any Officer Director or key person
in the last five years as

result of his or her involvement in any type of business securities or banking activity

Yes

94b Is any Officer Director or key person
the subject of pending administrative proceeding

related to his

or her involvement in any type
of business securities or banking activity

Yes

94c Has any administrative proceeding been threatened against any Officer Director or key person related

to his or her involvement in any type of business securities or banking activity

IYes

94d Explain in detail any yes answer to Item 94a 94b or 94c
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Self-Regulatory Proceedings

95a Has self-regulatory agency imposed sanction against any Officer Director or key person in the last

five years as result of his or her involvement in any type of business securities or banking activity

Yes

95b Is any Officer Director or key person
the subject of pending self-regulatory organization proceeding

related to his or her involvement in any type of business securities or banking activity

Yes

95c Has any self-regulatory organization proceeding been threatened against any Officer Director or key

person related to his or her involvement in any type of business securities or banking activity

JYes

95d Explain in detail any yes answer to Item 95a 95b or 95c

NOTE After reviewing the background of the Companys Officers Directors and key persons potential

investors should consider whether or not these persons have adequate background and experience to

develop and operate this Company and to make it successful In this regard the experience and ability of

management are often considered the most significant factors in the success of business

OUTSTANDING SECURITIES

GENERAL

96 Describe all outstanding securities

Common stock is the only class of equity security the Company has outstanding Five series of bonds

are outstanding under the Companys first mortgage bond indenture Substantially all of the Companys

water utility plant is subject to the lien of the first mortgage bond indenture

97 Describe any resale restrictions on outstanding securities and when those restrictions will terminate if

this can be determined

There are no restrictions imposed by the Company on the resale of its outstanding common stock and

no resale restrictions will be placed on common stock purchased through this offering

Under Maine law no person or group may own or control more than 10% of the outstanding voting

securities of regulated public utility unless the Maine Public Utilities Commission has first approved

the acquisition of such ownership or control by such persons

98 Describe any anti-dilution rights of outstanding securities

Holders of the Companys outstanding common stock have statutory preemptive rights under which

each holder generally has right to purchase his or her
pro rata portion of shares of stock or options or

rights to purchase such stock or securities convertible into such stock offered by the Company These

preemptive rights may be subject to exceptions that are not applicable to the present offering of shares

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

99a Has the Company paid any dividends on its stock made any distributions of its stock or redeemed any

securities within the last five years Yes No

If yes describe each transaction

During each of the past five years the Company has paid regular quarterly dividends on outstanding

shares of common stock During such period the rate of dividends was $3.20 per share per year through

October 2009 and $2.24 per share per year
since November 2009
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99b Does the Company have any plans or commitments to pay dividends on its stock make distributions of

its stock or redeem its outstanding securities in the future Yes No

If yes explain

The Company currently expects to continue to pay quarterly dividends on outstanding shares of common

stock in the future The amount of dividends paid is subject to statutory limitations intended to help

preserve
the solvency of corporations The Companys mortgage bond indentures also impose limits on the

payment of dividends See Item 51 Subject to such limitations the Board of Directors has discretion to

determine the timing and amounts of dividends In recent years all cash dividends declared by the Board

have been paid from the Companys earnings from operations or from retained earnings

Note The Companys past history of paying cash dividends on its common stock should not be viewed either

as an indication of the success of the Company or that the Company wifi continue to pay dividends or make

other distributions in the future

OPTIONS AND WARRANTS

100a State the number of shares subject to issuance under outstanding stock purchase agreements stock

options warrants or rights None

100b The shares identified in Item 100a are of the total shares to be outstanding after the minimum

offering

100c The shares identified in Item 100a are of the total shares to be outstanding after the maximum

offering

101 In table describe these stock purchase agreements stock options warrants and rights State the basic

terms of these securities including the expiration dates the exercise prices who holds them whether

they are qualified or non qualified for tax purposes and whether they have been approved by

stockholders N/A

102 State the number of shares reserved for issuance under existing stock purchase or option plans but not

yet subject to outstanding purchase agreements options or warrants shares

103 Does the Company have any plans or commitments to issue or offer options in the future

Yes No If yes explain

SALES OF SECURITIES

104a Has the Company sold or issued securities during the last 12 months Yes No

104b If yes in table provide the following information for each transaction the date of the transaction the

amount and type of securities sold or issued the number of purchasers to whom the securities were sold

or issued any relationship of the purchasers to the Company at the time of sale or issuance the price at

which the securities were sold or issued and concise description of any non-cash consideration

N/A

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

105 In the following table provide the name and office street address of each person who beneficially owns

at least 10% of the common or preferred stock of the Company

To the Companys knowledge no shareholder beneficially owns 10% or more of the common or

preferred stock of the Company Under Maine law person or group that owns or controls 10% or
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more of the outstanding voting securities of regulated public utility is required to obtain advance

approval from the Maine Public Utilities Commissions There have been no applications to the MPUC

for approval of ownership in the Company

106 Number of shares beneficially owned by all Officers and Directors as group

106a Before offering 894 shares less than 1.0 of total outstanding

106b After offering Assuming minimum securities sold shares N/A

106c After offering Assuming maximum securities sold shares

The Company does not know how many shares if any its Officers and Directors will purchase through

this offering The Company expects that even after the offering the Officers and Directors will own less

than 2.0% of the total outstanding shares

NOTE These calculations assume that all outstanding options have been exercised and all convertible

securities have been converted

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSIIIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS

107 Is there family relationship between any Officer Director key person or principal stockholder

Yes No If yes describe

C.S Mansfield Jr PresidentiTreasurer and Christopher Mansfield Deputy Manager are father and

son

MANAGEMENT TRANSACTIONS

108a Will the Company use any offering proceeds to acquire assets from any Officer Director key person or

principal stockholder Yes No

108b Will the Company use any offering proceeds to acquire assets from an associate of any Officer

Director key person or principal stockholder Yes No

108c If the answer to Item 108a or is yes provide detailed information about each transaction

Include the name of the person the cost to the Company the method used to determine the cost and any

profit to the seller

109a Will the Company use any offering proceeds to reimburse any Officer Director key person or principal

stockholder for services already rendered assets previously transferred or moneys loaned or advanced

or otherwise Yes No

109b If yes provide detailed information about each transaction Include the name of the person the cost to

the Company the method used to determine the cost and any profit to the person

110a Has the Company made loans to any Officer Director key person or principal stockholder within the

last two years
Yes No

110b Does the Company plan to make loans to its Officers Directors key persons or principal stockholders

in the future Yes No

If yes describe any policies the Company has adopted to deal with the conflicts of interest in these

transactions
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111a Has the Company done business with any Officer Director key person or principal stockholder within

the last two years Yes No

The Companys line of credit and checking accounts are with Biddeford Savings Bank Director Wayne

Sherman is current member of the Board of Directors of that Bank as well as the former president

of the Bank The current business arrangements between the Company and Biddeford Savings Bank are

on terms comparable to those available from unaffiliated third parties All arrangements between the

Company and Biddeford Savings Bank have been reviewed and approved by the Companys Board of

Directors without Mr Shermans participation in those discussions or votes

111b Is the Company currently doing business with any Officer Director key person or principal

stockholder Yes No

The Company currently does business with Biddeford Savings Bank

111c Does the Company plan to do business with its Officers Directors key persons or principal

stockholders in the future Yes No

If yes describe any policies the Company has adopted to deal with the conflicts of interest in these

transactions

See Item 111a and 112

112 Explain any yes answers to Items 110a 111a or 111b State the principal terms of any

significant loans agreements leases financing or other arrangements

The Company periodically shops for banking services Presently its line of credit with Biddeford

Savings Bank bears interest at variable rate equal to Prime minus 1% The Company does not have

any regular monthly charges for its various checking accounts with the Bank The Company believes

that the cost of banking services provided by Biddeford Savings Bank is competitive in this market

Biddeford Savings Bank is locally managed and is located near the Companys office

113a Has any Officer Director key person or principal stockholder guaranteed or co-signed the Companys

bank debt or other obligations Yes No

113b If yes explain the terms of each transaction and describe the Companys plans for repayment

LITIGATION

114 Describe any recent or pending litigation or administrative action which has had or may have material

effect upon the Companys business financial condition or operations State the names of the principal

parties the nature and current status of the matters and the amounts involved

None

115 Describe any threatened litigation or administrative action that may have material effect upon the

Companys business fmancial condition or operations State the names of the principal parties and the

nature and current status of the matters

None

TAX ASPECTS

116 Describe any material tax consequences to investors in this offering

None
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OTHER MATERIAL FACTORS

117 Describe any other material factors either adverse or favorable that will or could affect the Company or

its business or which are necessary to make any other information in this Disclosure Document not

misleading or incomplete

The Company considers the foregoing to include fair summary of all material factors that affect or are

reasonably likely to affect its business as regulated public water utility

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

118a Describe the types of information that the Company will provide to security holders in the future

The Company holds an annual meeting for shareholders usually on the second Thursday in June Prior

to the meeting the Company delivers an annual report to all record shareholders and to all beneficial

owners for which the Company has mailing address The annual report includes audited financial

statements for the prior fiscal year and report to shareholders from Company management

118b Describe the schedule for providing this information

The annual report is mailed to all shareholders in early May usually at the time the Company provides

notice of the annual meeting of shareholders

118c Attach the Companys financial statements to the Disclosure Document

Audited financial statements for the fiscal year ending December 31 2009 are attached
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SIGNATURES

The Companys Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer and its Directors must sign this

Disclosure Document When they sign this Disclosure Document they represent that they have diligently

attempted to confinn the accuracy and completeness of the information in the Document

When the Chief Financial Officer signs this Disclosure Document he or she represents that the financial

statements in the Document have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles which have been consistently applied except where explained in the notes to the financial

statements He or she represents that the financial statements fairly state the Companys financial

position and results of operations or receipts and disbursements as of the dates and periods indicated

He or she also represents that year-end figures include all adjustments necessary for fair presentation

under the circumstances

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Directors

Financial Officer

C.S Mansfield Jr President Treasurer C.S Mansfield Jr

David Briggs

Richard Hull III

Michael Morel

Wayne Sherman

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Financial Statements December 31 2009 and 2008

Copy of Notice of Preemptive Rights
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BERRY.DUNN.MCNEIL PARKER--
CERTIFIfO PUDLIC ACCOUNTANTS

MANAURNENT CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Board of Directors

Biddeford Saco Water Company

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Biddeford Saco Water Company as of

December 31 2009 and 2008 and the related statements of income changes in stockholders equity and

cash flows for the years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys

management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S generally accepted auditing standards Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our

opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the

financial position of Biddeford Saco Water Company as of December 31 2009 and 2008 and the

results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S generally

accepted accounting principles

Qh
Portland Maine

March 22 2010

PORTEAND ME BANGOR ME MANCHESTER NH

WWW.BDMP.COM UI



BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Balance Sheets

December 31 2009 and 2008

ASSETS

2009 2008

Assets

Water utility plant at cost $29983347 $29191047

Less accumulated depreciation
11.004.513 10451357

Net water utility plant
18.978.834 18.739.690

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
19210 1318

Customer accounts receivable net of allowance of $35000

and $75000 in 2009 and 2008 respectively 746054 730771

Other accounts receivable 34000 34000

Note receivable current portion
68000 68000

Unbilled water revenue 180236 184801

Materials and supplies
213272 206941

Prepaid expenses
38980 40083

Unadvanced bond proceeds 880540 888785

Income taxes refundable 42.940 44332

Total current assets
2.223.232 2199.031

Other assets

Investments 151741 142291

Noncurrent customer accounts receivable 82003 127013

Unamortized bond issuance expense 131237 145801

Note receivable less current portion 108000 136000

Deferred tax asset pension 502410 566820

Other deferred debits
340.941 218.150

Total other assets
1.316.332 1.336075

Total assets
$22518398 22.274.796

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

2009 2008

Capitalization

Stockholders equity

Common stock $25 par value authorized 160000 shares

issued and outstanding 106104 shares 2652600 2652600

Premium on common stock 33057 33057

Capital stock expense
28699 28699

Reinvested earnings
2302634 2331760

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 766.303 864.537

Total stockholders equity 4193.289 4124.181

Long-term debt excluding current portion 8749620 8802620

Accrued pension cost excluding current portion 675335 950871

Obligation under capital leases excluding current portion 70.135 88.204

Total long-term liabilities 9.495090 9.841.495

Current liabilities

Line of credit
1674127 1432071

Current portion of long-term debt 53000 53000

Current portion of obligation under capital leases 18068 16767

Accounts payable
103161 175734

Accrued interest payable
93789 94089

Dividends payable
59418 84883

Other accrued liabilities
321488 109361

Current portion of accrued pension cost 198.000 130.000

Total current liabilities
2.521.051 2095.205

Deferred credits

Customers advances for construction 528143 627121

Unamortized investment tax credits 128608 133753

Deferred federal and state income taxes 2761253 2.58 1.942

Total deferred credits
3418004 3342.816

Contributions in aid of construction
2.890.964 2.870.199

Total stockholders equity and liabilities
22.518.398 $22274796

4/



BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31 2009 and 2008

2009 2008

Operating revenues

Water sales 3293081 3274287

Fire protection
885.112 840.752

Total operating revenues 4.178.193 4.115.039

Operating expenses

Purification 495490 513573

Pumping 498109 520854

Distribution 691055 696593

Customer accounting and collection 508722 493525

General and administrative 322107 303499

Depreciation and amortization 547782 521705

Taxes other than income taxes 329589 322281

Income taxes 98.820 100215

Total operating expenses
3.491.674 3.472.245

Operating income 686.519 642.794

Nonoperating income expense

Interest income 1785 4732

Other income 97229 99780

Income taxes 38.900 40.800

Net nonoperating income 60.114 63.712

Debt expenses

Interest expense
478841 475016

Amortization of bond issuance expense
14564 14190

Allowance for funds used during construction 6.249 21.937

Total debt expenses
487.1 56 467.269

Net income
259.477 239.237

Net income per common share 2.45 2.25

Weighted-average shares outstanding
106.104 106.104

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

-3-



BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity

Years Ended December 31 2009 and 2008

Total comprehensive income

Dividends declared __________

Balances December 31 2009
2.652600 33.057

_________

Balances December31 2007

Net income

Other comprehensive income

Increase in pension liability net of tax of

$485940

Total comprehensive income loss

Dividends declared

Balances December 31 2008

Net income

Other comprehensive loss

Decrease in pension liability net of tax of

$64410

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of these financial statements

Premium Accumulated

on Capital
Other Total

Common Common Stock Reinvested Comprehensive Stockholders

Stock Expense Earnings Loss

2652600 33057 28699 2432056 123362 4965652

239237 239237

2652600 33057

741.175 741.175

239.237 74L175 501.938

339.533 339533

28699 2331760 864537 4124181

259477 259477

98234 98234

259.477 98234 357711

288603 288.603

28.699 2302634 766303 4.193289
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31 2009 and 2008

2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income
259477 239237

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 674484 654930

Amortization other 14564 14190

Patronage capital dividends 9450 13500

Deferred income taxes 179311 89212

Amortization of investment tax credits 5145 5145
Decrease increase in

Accounts receivable and unbilled revenue 5708 111814

Materials and supplies
6331 21294

Prepaid expenses
and other assets 1103 1214

Other deferred debits 203381 107028

Income taxes refundable and payable 1392 79418

Increase decrease in

Accounts payable
72873 58603

Accrued liabilities 212127 127433

Accrued pension costs 44.892 99l 52

Net cash provided by operating activities 994.678 649.010

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of water utility plant 940191 1703252

Plant removal costs net of salvage 1741 6701

Payments received on notes receivable 68000 68.QXi

Net cash used by investing activities 873.932 1.64 L953

Cash flows from financing activities

Net borrowings on line of credit 242056 499186

Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt 8245 726178

Deferred financing costs paid
29390

Payments on capital leases 16768 15560

Payment of dividends 314068 339533

Principal payments on long-term debt 53000 38000

Proceeds from customers advances for construction 60855 196550

Refunds to customers 30.174 35.771

Net cash used provided by financing activities 102854 963.660

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 17892 29283

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year
1318 30601

Cash and cash equivalents end of year
19.210 1.318

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid for income taxes
24943 44.794

Cash paid for interest net of capitalized interest
472.893 445.165

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Nature of Business

Biddeford Saco Water Company the Company is an investor-owned water utility which supplies

drinking water and fire protection services to the communities of Biddeford Saco Old Orchard Beach

and the Pine Point section of Scarborough Maine The Company also sells water to the Kennebunk

Kennebunkport and Wells Water District The Company is traded on the over-the-counter market and is

exempt from the Securities and Exchange Commission filing requirements as there are less than 500

stockholders

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting

principles U.S GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the

date of the financial statements Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and

expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Regulatory Accounting

The Company follows the accounting prescribed by the Maine Public Utilities Commission

MPUC and the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB Accounting Standards Codification

Topic ASC 980 Regulated Operations This accounting recognizes the economic effects of rate

regulation by recording costs and return on investment as such amounts are recovered through

rates authorized by regulatory authorities The Company annually reviews the continued

applicability of ASC 980 based on the current regulatory and competitive environment

Cash and Cash EQuivalents

All liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less are considered to be cash

equivalents

The Company maintains its cash in accounts with banks which may exceed federally insured limits

but are invested in government securities The Company has not experienced any losses in such

accounts and believes it is not exposed to significant risk with respect to these accounts
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Customer Accounts Receivable

Customer accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from

outstanding balances Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through charge to

earnings and credit to the allowance for doubtful accounts based on historical information and an

assessment of the current status of individual accounts Balances that are still outstanding after

management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through charge to the

allowance and credit to customer accounts receivable

Unbilled Water Revenue

The Company accrues revenue for estimated water distributed but not yet billed as of the balance

sheet date

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are valued at their average cost

Investments

The Company owns patronage capital certificates from cooperative bank The certificates are not

marketable and are carried at original cost The Company has not identified any events or changes in

circumstances that may have had significant adverse effect on the fair market value of these

instruments

Water Utility Plant

Water utility plant is stated at cost which includes labor material overhead and direct charges such

as equipment costs Depreciation for plant is computed on average plant investment by primary

plant accounts using the straight-line method over the assets useful lives as approved by the MPUC

Unamortized Bond Issuance Expense

Bond issue expense on long-tenu debt is amortized ratably based on the maturity of the related

issues

Other Deferred Debits

Other deferred debits include certain expenses which are by regulation recognized in expenses for

financial reporting purposes ratably over time
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

Accumulated other comprehensive loss includes amounts net of tax for prior costs or charges and

net gains or losses associated with the Companys pension plan Amounts will be adjusted based on

how much gain or loss and prior service cost is included in that years expense new gains and losses

during the year and any plan changes

Customers Advances for Construction and Contributions in Aid of Construction

The Company receives advances for construction from or on behalf of customers Under certain

circumstances the amounts received are refundable either wholly or in part over varying periods of

time Am9unts no longer refundable are transferred to and combined with contributions in aid of

construction which is amortized as reduction to depreciation over the estimated useful lives of the

related water utility plant

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes

Investment tax credits are deferred for financial reporting purposes and are amortized over the

estimated useful lives of the related properties through 2034

In July 2006 the FASB issued accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes which is now

part
of ASC 740 Income Taxes The guidance prescribes recognition threshold and measurement

attributes for financial statement recognition of tax position taken or expected to be taken on tax

return The Company implemented the guidance in 2008 and it did not have an impact on the

financial statements

As of December 31 2009 tax years after 2003 remain subject to examination by federal and state

authorities

Allowance for Funds Used Durin2 Construction AFUDC

In accordance with regulatory requirements the Company has capitalized as AFUDC financing

costs related to portions of its construction work in progress at rate which reflects the Companys

overall weighted cost of capital including outstanding debt and cost of equity These costs are

capitalized as part
of the water utility plant account
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities

The Company reports certain taxes on net basis Accordingly they are recorded as liability when

billed to customers and excluded from revenue and expenses

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements in conformity with U.S GAAP the

Company has considered transactions and events occurring through March 22 2010 which was the

date that the financials were available to be issued

Net Income Per Common Share

Net income per common share is computed based on the weighted average number of common

shares outstanding during the year

Reclassifications

Certain 2008 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2009 presentation

Note Receivable

During 2006 the Company sold property to charitable organization for $440000 through an

installment sale The sale price was based on commercial appraisal The installment sale called for

$100000 down payment received by the Company in 2006 with the remaining $340000 financed

through note collateralized by the property at zero percent interest over five years The payments

of $34000 which began in June 2007 are to be received in semi-annual installments director of

the Company is also member of the board of directors of the charitable organization

During 2009 the Company entered into an agreement to convert noncurrent trade receivables to

note receivable in the amount of $40000 in non-cash transaction Monthly interest payments

began on April 2009 and will continue through March 2011 when the entire principal balance

all accrued interest and all charges are due in full The note is collateralized by land
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Lon-Terin Debt

Long-term debt consists of

2009 2008

Bonds payable Series at 7.72% interest paid semi-annually

outstanding principal due in June 2018 2250000 2250000

Bonds payable Series at 6.45% interest paid semi-annually

outstanding principal due in September 2014 2700000 2700000

Bonds payable Series at 2.40% principal
and interest paid

semi-annually outstanding principal and interest due in

April2022 1491100 1521100

Bonds payable Series at 1.86% principal and interest paid

semi-annually outstanding principal and interest due in

October 2025 918000 926000

Bonds payable Series at 2.23% principal and interest paid

semi-annually outstanding principal and interest due in April

2028 1.443.520 1.458520

8802620 8855620

Less current portion
53000 53.000

Long-term debt excluding current portion
8.749.620 8802.620

Requirements for the repayment of the outstanding bonds at December 31 2009 are as follows

Total Debt

Principal Interest Service

2010 53000 433628 486628

2011 61000 432817 493817

2012 61000 431450 492450

2013 106000 429543 535543

2014 2821000 376135 3197135

Thereafter 5.700.620 1.219.830 6.920.450

Totals 8.802.620 3.323.403 12126.023
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

As of December 31 2009 the Company had received advances of $577980 related to the Series

bond with the remaining balance of $880540 reported as unadvanced bond proceeds in the balance

sheet As of December 31 2008 the Company had received advances of $569735 related to the

Series bond with the remaining balance of $888785 reported as unadvanced bond proceeds

Substantially all of the Companys water utility plant is subject to the lien of the mortgage bond

indentures

In addition under the terms of these indentures certain restrictions are placed on the payment of

dividends and the issuance of additional debt At December 31 2009 and 2008 unrestricted

reinvested earnings amounted to approximately $572000 and $602000 respectively as calculated

in accordance with the indentures

Obligation Under Capital Leases

The Company leases vehicles under capital leases Included under water utility plant are the

following amounts applicable to those leases as of December 31

2009 2008

Vehicles 148504 $148504

Less accumulated depreciation 76.042 52.543

72.462 95.961

Obligations under capital leases consist of

2009 2008

7.79% lease payable to Farm Credit Leasing due in monthly

installments for principal and interest of $1118 through

December2012 41826 51571

7.09% lease payable to Farm Credit Leasing due in monthly

installments for principal and interest of $882 through

October2014 46377 53400

88203 104971

Less current portion 18.068 16.767

Obligation under capital leases excluding current portion
70.135 88.204
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Requirements for the repayment of the capital leases at December 31 2009 are

Total Interest Principal

2010 23998 5930 18068

2011 23999 4530 19469

2012 23998 3018 20980

2013 18247 1314 16933

2014 13.256 503 12753

103.498 15.295 88.203

Line of Credit

The Company has $2250000 unsecured line of credit The line expires on June 30 2010

Amounts outstanding were $1674127 and $1432071 at December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively Management expects to renew this line of credit through June 2011

The interest charged on the line is variable rate of interest of prime less 1% 2.25% at

December 31 2009 As part of the unsecured line of credit agreement management can fix the

interest rate on portion of the outstanding balance for 90 days at the current LIBOR rate plus

1.85% On December 2009 the Company fixed $1500000 of the outstanding balance at 2.11%

As of December 31 2009 the Company had $1499560 of the fixed portion remaining with the

fixed rate expiring on March 2010 at which time the balance returns to the variable interest rate

Income Taxes

Income tax expense amounted to $137720 in 2009 and $141015 in 2008 The actual tax expense

differs from the expected tax expense as follows

2009 2008

Federal income tax rate
34.0 34.0

State tax net of federal benefit 5.3 5.4

Federal investment tax credit 1.3 1.4

Other 3.3 09

Effective income tax rate 34.7 37.1
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

The components of income tax expense benefit are as follows

2009 2008

Current Deferred Total Current Deferred Total

Federal 199123 350126 151003 32460 82297 114757

State 33862 42000 8138 24488 6915 31403

Amortization of federal

investment tax credits 5.145 5.145 5.145 5.145

Totals 165261 302981 137720 56948 84.067 141.015

The investment tax credit carried at $128608 and $133753 at December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively is being amortized through 2034

Income tax expense is included in the statements of income as follows

2009 2008

Operating expense
98820 100215

Non-operating expense
38.900 40.800

Total income tax expense
137720 141.015

Deferred income taxes are included in the balance sheets as follows

2009 2008

Deferred tax asset other comprehensive loss pension 502410 566820

Deferred federal and state taxes 2761.253 2.581.942

Net deferred income taxes 2.258.843 2.015.122
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

The tax effects of all temporary differences that give rise to the net deferred tax liability at

December 31 are as follows

2009 2008

Depreciation contributions in aid of construction

and customer advances for construction 2401977 2578911

Deferred debits
23400 21743

Reserve for bad debts 15000 32000

Pension asset
502410 566820

Pension 168000 62200

Installment sale 54000 80950

Other
128.876 86.376

Net deferred income taxes
2.258.843 2.015.122

Employment Agreement

The Company has an employment agreement through 2010 with an executive officer The

agreement provides for minimum salaries and for severance payments under certain circumstances

Pension Plan

The Company has trusteed noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering all eligible

employees over 21 years of age with over one year of continuous service The Companys policy is

to contribute annually at least the amount calculated as the net periodic pension expense

Information regarding the pension plan for 2009 and 2008 is as follows

2009 2008

Change in benefit obligation

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year 2960151 2480657

Service cost
91236 79260

Interest cost 174372 163848

Actuarial loss
83163 341963

Annuity payments
107.500 105.577

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 3.201.422 2.960.151
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

2009 2QQ

Change in plan assets

Market value of assets at beginning of year 1879280 2527749

Actual return on plan assets 426307 672892

Employer contributions 130000 130000

Annuity payments
107.500 105577

Market value of assets at end of year 2328.087 1.879280

Funded status 873.335 1.080871

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet consist of

Accrued pension costs 873335 1080871

Accumulated other comprehensive loss gross 1268713 1431357

Components of net periodic pension expense

Service cost
91236 79260

Interest cost
174372 163848

Expected return on assets 233088 228448

Amortization of unrecognized loss 40236

Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost 12.352 16.188

Net periodic pension expense
85.108 30.848

Amounts not yet reflected in pension benefit costs and

included in accumulated other comprehensive loss

Prior service cost 2986 15338

Net loss
1.265.727 1416.019

Total accumulated other comprehensive income gross 1.268.713 1431.357

In 2010 $20980 of the amount in accumulated other comprehensive loss is expected to be

recognized as component of net periodic pension expense This amount is made up of

amortization of unrecognized loss of $63844 and amortization of unrecognized past service liability

of $42864
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

The accumulated benefit obligation was $2707439 and $2563621 as of December 31 2009 and

2008 respectively

2009 2008

Weighted-average assumptions to determine benefit

obligations at December 31

Discount rate 6.13 6.00

Rate of compensation increase 3.25 3.25

Weighted-average assumptions to determine net periodic

pension expense for the years ended at December 31

Discount rate
6.00 6.75

Expected long-term return on plan assets 9.00 9.00

Rate of compensation increase 3.25 4.00

The long-term rate-of-return on assets assumption is set based on historical returns earned by

equities and fixed income securities adjusted to reflect expectations of future returns as applied to

the plans actual target allocation of asset classes Equities and fixed income securities are assumed

to earn real rates of return in the ranges of 5% 9% and 2% 6% respectively Additionally the

long-term inflation rate is projected to be 3% When these overall return expectations are applied to

the plans target allocation the result is an expected return of 8% to 0/o

Estimated future benefits

Expected future benefit payments are

2010 112937

2011 119863

2012 130758

2013 150243

2014 174227

2015 2019 1049521
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Plan Assets

The Companys pension plan weighted-average asset allocations by asset category are as follows

Plan Assets

at December 31

Asset category 2i2 2QQ

Cash 5% 4%
Equity

61 53

Debt 34 43

Total 100 100

The Companys investment objective is for balanced growth with target asset allocations ranging

from 55% to 65% equity and 35% to 45% fixed income Investments are guided based on moderate

risk tolerance and long-term time horizon

Cash Flow

Contributions to the pension plan for 2010 are expected to be $198000

Subsequent Event

Effective January 2010 the plan was amended to reduce the benefit formula

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has salary reduction plan under the provisions of Section 40 1k of the Internal

Revenue Code The plan covers all full-time employees who have attained the age of 21 and who

have completed one full year of service with the Company Matching contributions to the plan by

the Company equal to 37.5% of the salary reduction elected by the employee up to maximum

contribution by the Company of $1000 were approximately $16400 and $19300 in 2009 and

2008 respectively
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

10 Fair Value

The Companys financial instruments not subject to FASB ASC 820 consist of cash and cash

equivalents short-term trade receivables and payables note receivable investments in non-traded

stock lines of credit capital leases and long-term debt The carrying value of all instruments

except the long-term debt approximates their fair value Based on borrowing rates currently

available to the Company for financial instruments with comparable duration the fair value of long-

term debt was approximately $8389000 and $7364000 as of December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively These estimates are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could

realize in the current market and different methodologies may have material effect on the

estimated fair value amounts

FASB ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures defines fair value as the exchange

price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer liability an exit price in the principal

or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants on the measurement date ASC 820 also establishes fair value hierarchy which

requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable

inputs when measuring fair value The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to

measure fair value

Level Quoted prices unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the

entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date

Level Significant other observable inputs other than Level prices such as quoted prices for

similar assets or liabilities quoted prices
in markets that are not active and other inputs that are

observable or can be corroborated by observable market data

Level Significant
unobservable inputs that reflect an entitys own assumptions about the

assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability

-18-
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER COMPANY

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2009 and 2008

Assets measured at fair value on recurring basis are summarized below

Fair Value Measurements at December 31 2009 Using

Quoted Prices In

Active Markets

for

Identical Assets

Total Level

Investments held by defined benefit pension plan

Cash and cash equivalients
118622 118622

Fixed Income Investment Grade 698655 698655

Fixed Income Global High Yield 88962 88962

Equities US Large Cap 813943 813943

Equities US Mid Cap 180956 180956

Equities US Small Cap 134223 134223

Equities International Developed 292.726 292.726

Total
2328.087 2328.087

Fair Value Measurements at December 31 2008 Using

Quoted Prices In

Active Markets

for

Identical Assets

Total Level

Assets

Investments held by defined benefit pension plan

1879.280 1.879.280
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BIDDEFORD SAC0 WATER Co
Supplying

BIDDEFORD SACO OLD ORCHARD BEACH
AND PINE POINT

1811 ELM STREET P.O BOX 304

BIDDEFORD MAINE 04005-0304

C.S MANSFIELD Jr President Treasurer

TELEPHONE

ROBERT THERIAULT Assist Treasurer
Area Code 207

THOMAS CARR III Distribution Superintendent

282-1543

CHRISTOPHER MANSHELD Deputy Manager

May 28 2010

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

This past December sent letters to shareholders in selected states Maine Massachusetts and Florida to gauge

possible interest in common stock offering by Biddeford and Saco Water Company directly to shareholders As

discussed in the letter and at prior shareholder meetings the Company faces need to raise significant capital

over the coming years

Based on feedback received from shareholders in response to my letter the Company has decided to proceed with

an offering of common stock at price of $67.50 per share Net proceeds from the offering would be used to

reduce the balance on the Companys line of credit and to put
the Company in position to earn greater return

on its invested capital

The Company has concluded that Biddeford and Saco Water Company shareholders have statutory preemptive

rights under Maine law preemptive right is pro rata right to purchase portion of new common stock

offering sufficient to preserve that shareholders current ownership percentage

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission Form 1-A offering statement covering an offering

of 31000 shares of common stock at the offering price of $67.50 per share As described below we plan to

pursue this offering in selected states where most of our shareholders reside By virtue of your preemptive rights

however as record or beneficial owner of Biddeford and Saco Water Company common stock you will have

pro rata right to purchase shares regardless
of where you reside

The Company is conducting this offering primarily in Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California

Connecticut New Hampshire Pennsylvania and Maryland The securities laws of those states allow the

Company to make an offering without incurring substantial additional expense Shareholders from those states

who offer to purchase common stock may do so if they wish in amounts not limited to their pro rata percentage

of the offered shares subject however to availability and other conditions set forth in the form of Subscription

Agreement for this offering

For those of you who reside in states other than Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California Connecticut

New Hampshire Pennsylvania and Maryland you have preemptive right to purchase your pro rata portion of

the offering i.e up to 30% of the total number of shares of Biddeford and Saco Water Company common stock

that you already own Depending on the securities laws in your state the Company may be able to offer you

shares in excess of your pro rata percentage of the offering
We plan to assess this once we know which

shareholders might be interested in exercising their preemptive rights for more than their pro rata percentage

To exercise your preemptive rights you must return to us the enclosed Preemptive Rights Election by July

2010 i.e within 40 days of the date of this letter If we receive the form from you by that date we will send

you copy of the final offering circular for this offering together with Subscription Agreement Returning the

enclosed Preemptive Rights Election will obligate you to purchase binding offer to purchase can be

made by you only by submitting signed Subscription Agreement in the form provided with the final

offering circular

Thank you for your continued support
of the Biddeford and Saco Water Company

On behalf of the Board of Directors

C.S Mansfield JrPresident



Biddeford Saco Water Company
181 Elm Street

P.O Box 304

Biddeford ME 04005-0304

Telephone 207282-1543

Facsimile 207 282-1544

PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS ELECTION

The undersigned represents that he or she owns the following number of shares of Biddeford and Saco

Water Company common stock either in the undersigneds name directly or through an account with

bank or securities finn

TOTAL SHARES OWNED IN THE COMPANY ____________ number now owned

The undersigned understands that pursuant to statutory preemptive rights he or she has the right to

purchase portion of the common stock being offered by the Company namely up to 30% of the

number of shares he or she now owns example in the case of shareholder who now owns

1000 shares of Company common stock he or she has preemptive right to purchase up to 300

shares 30% of the offered common stock Depending on the state in which the shareholder resides

the Company may be able to sell the shareholder more than his or her pro rata portion he or she

elects to do so

The undersigned wishes to reserve _______________ shares number for possible future

purchase by him or her at $67.50 per share payable by check or wire transfer to the Company This

is not commitment to purchase commitment can only be made by executing Subscription

Agreement in the form to be provided by the Company after the shareholder has received the

Companys offering circular for this offering

NOTE IF YOU DO NOT WISH TO PURCHASE ANY SHARES THROUGH THIS

OFFERING YOU DO NOT NEED TO RETURN THIS FORM

Date _______________2010

Signatures

Print Name and Address

Comments or questions



PART F/S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The required financial statements are included in the offering circular

PART III EXHIBITS

Index to Exhibits

No Exhibit

1.1 Selling Agreement

2.1 Articles of Incorporation as amended

2.2 Bylaws

Indentures defining rights of long-term debt holders

4.1 Form of subscription agreement

10.1 Consent of accountants

10.1 Consent and certification by Selling Agent

11.1 Opinion of Verrill Dana LLP

12.1 Sales material

13.1 Solicitation of interest letter

15.1 Notice of preemptive rights

To be filed by amendment

Available for filing with the Commission upon request



SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly

authorized in the City of Biddeford State of Maine on May 2010

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY

/Vik44Jji/
By

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities

Can4tr.1 Director May 2010

Director May.i 2010

David Briggs

Director May 2010

Richard Hull III

Director May 2010

Michael Morel

Director May 21 2010

Wayne Sherman

By 1fieldJrLii
As attorney-in-fact

on the dates indicated



EXHIBIT 2.1

Articles of Incorporation as amended



State of Maine

Department of the Secretary of State

the Secretary of State of Maine certify that according to the provisions of the

onstitution and Laws of the State of Maine the Department of the Secretary of State is the legal

ustodian of the Great Seal of the State of Maine which is hereunto affixed and that the paper to which

-is is attached is true copy from the records of this Department

In testimony whereof have caused the Great

Seal of the State of Maine to be hereunto affixed

Given under my hand at Augusta Maine this

sixteenth day of May 2002

DAN GWADOSKY

Secretaiy ofSt ate

.Cation 8168-4 Thu May 16 2002 085640
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itrucdon to public lrexal or may be ptasticable sad shall Si

ts ova apsna without noree....i daisy cause the stdb

sad pav.oienta tqmaved by it so be repisseli Is w.pev eon

dkm
Star ti Any per who shll wilMlyIwJust say if lb

p.upe.ty of said a.rpIea$ion .r who shall beamingly .ocrspt

ti weter if add eai..hunkpovd SiraÆsp.od S.. river

or soyif their tributary emon any l..t.uwr

or render them fmpurw whether th ease be Gaaor or nat

or who shalt thniw Ike ceroolea cf deed subs it ether

odensire outer into aeiJ waters aruba shalt vilMlydtay
or injure any darn aeesrvmt aquedset pipe b.ydewt or

oIiarproperty beLl or owned by said norporetho fee lb pen

pusan at this sot shall be parnehed by da set --..g

Authentication 8168-4 -45 Thu May 16 2002 085640
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.iusia aers or by lnçlioeiiSDt aol Ice then cklr flO

ynlr na ..a be bI to seid corporsdoD for three thee

the coturi dem.ge to be recovered to my proper .otion

Sor 10 Said rorpar.tiua may iuse ft heidi for the

coaerncdo it t4s warke .pou seth ees and limo as ltniay

deem ampedleol eat exceeding lb sum .1 liar hundred

thousand dollars and smtre the same by recrte of the

reachise end preperly of said compsey

Snor ti Th cue the waski .1 thb oorpol%Ufln shall not

hive been put tolo estasi opirution withia these yur frcui

April ousdgblsa hundred and .lgkty.three the tights sod

pdvllegsa bershe greeted .kl1 Lia nut unit tId

IL Tb foul aseettug .1 u.id oraUaeumy be

celled by written notice tbsaee iped by cu coo

poatece h.ru .emed eswed upelL isab ossrpwulor by giving

him the same ha haLt or by leaving the eam at hi last

uasal place ofabud seven day before the time of meeting

$cr 12 Thu ccl nil take elisot when approved

-that idcbapbor nsamndu1 shall rund er Ibliowu

Secr Jima Aacbaws Edrard tap1e. c..._._.

Reran lead AJfr GcodwJ LW Rindeli William Bill

George Diaell Seuseil T.LLy Albert

Clecies Bank Huuey Tboiou RaIny

FIeld 0.1 Ssples Olive CJk 1dm 1hriy Tobi

Qoimby George Owen William BreiVord Bnoch

LowelL with their cuneistem em ueeoseeoruz hereby med

iarpnan by the oem of the Bhudefard and 6am Water

Company fur the parpu.
of ronvylug to and asipplylag lb

town of Lyman Dytou end uburo the cittee at

Biddeford and Seas with pure water.

Swr. 8al scqmrethsn for edit parposea mq hold

reel and personal eitstO ocoeresry and convenisat thesefea

not .xoee.g meomet four himdred thousand dolleri

ir 8.lJ css-por.tlau
Ic hereby .etherbed for lb

purpose .nsasM to tab 4.1.1 and ase abs istlor it U.
maebunk peed Svans pond or Bico river or either of them

aid alt streams tribolairy thereto ha either or 11 the town of

Lyman blue Dayton .unebiuakpcrt Buxton or cilia of

Bidefotd and Sam sidle also .vthorized to erect maaie

demos and te.evvstiu aid Iiuy
down aid aintain psa and

iqsaedud n.em.q for th.pcop.rseeuDiulatlrg ceadacthsg

Authentication 8168-4 46 Thu May 16 2002 08 5640



22 EDa%D uA W.ti iirAiT.

Cair itO srgIog dlatrlbaflng and dLipothig at aut and lbrmlng

proper rueflIrs thseof and ufeorparMian a.iy lab and

bold by pwckas.orotberwias any lands or vaI sas asea

Ui therefor1 and may crcano thiiivg say lanai wbv

uasery for tin puapsecs at tbi incarposetion

I-
8E01.4 SiidonHbCbeIV5Y

datnap that .inlt be by any pevian by tin tnkln

of any land or otbez prvpedy or fry fawage ar by sean

tbriugb mr land tar the purpose at Lql.g down pipe

and aqanduots bididing dams and y..scvfri and aie Ian

agmi
for any .ee thxi. inWag said ads and IC

say pares aWg lansgs ma .forusald and uthd compose-

lion abli not msto41yitee puo lb.matobspsMtArd3ri

aneb per.onny mauw kfo danagua to be iseertaliod Ift tin

manner siidmiI the mama nditoos rue k.line and

limitatfr ma are by law pseuorlbqd in lb we of

ytbo bying out of ufltcsls

iIgau .Sncr 1h meililal stack of said toapsmation ball be

two hundred thousand doUar width may be laeased to

Ibur bendred thousaid dollars-by wte of aid norpiithu

.alcI atai bafl be divided Into abram ad pie bundled

duties macb

4.ll $zcr Said mrpuration is hereby authmbd to lay

downinsadthrvughlheateeetalfld
wauLmCtOWUIf

Lyman Ho1s Dayton and rboro ud the cities of

dated and Sace mod to take up replase mid repair sack

pipes aueduds and Sxtues as may be QUI7 1mw tin

of theb inoceponstion uudr suck ruemabla re

stridiaiia pi the nnoe and skiennen Uf maid cilia and

Laan .eIedWefL of leid tOwns OnI7inpUlS ADd 11141 CIrpe.MiOU

shall to responsible all dimagem to perama aid property

-ue.sioaad by the cam of anch atr.ets and ways and abell

fiidbet be liable to pay to sail clUe and town all mans

recovered egelliit
said cilia sod towii ardamqe fee

obstruction cauied by aid corpotathi and for sit apiaei

1ncloag zojahls couniel fee incurred in defending auth

multi with lotereit an th .ame

8r SaId sotpurstka ía haichy authovissd to make

neM.ma cootzsota with the United Stje s.d with sorporstian sat

inhebitanti of cities sod kuwiui thnmgtz whidi the pipe of

the company may be or shall bcredtur be leculud dle lb

Authentication 8168-4
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poas ci a7W wake as secteilpisted by said ad Cast 180

s1idnyÆorwn lawbiob the plpof this corporation

ebsil laid am bthlq sutbetised by its city council or

a1p to aster Irate contrs4 with aid company for

aapply or water ad for ouch exemption from public burden

satha towns end clUes heroin cad and aid companY may

agree width when wads shall be lexl sad binding upon afi

paid. that
Snot Said sorporesker 511 Lair pawer

to aria nfl 7g
prints or public sewer me to Sage the direction thcee6

whore cscesfll3 for the paposa of their incoeporailoc but

las snob maccc not be obstrud or inaptly
thee. thereof

end said corporation shak be Iletin thy any h4nry caus4d

thereby wbeceesr be c.mp.ay
shalt lay down nay pipes In

ny street at salts soy eltantloc at aspire upon Its work

in sty streets Itebdi sue the am to bedons with as Uttia

obetaction to pablo turd may be penct.iseble and shalt

at 1t own espouse withcatt janeeccary delay coca the

oath sad psvcmente asesorci by it to he rcpleced In proper

Snot9 Any peanooybe Sit wIlMly injete say of the ocsasj

prepsrt-y
of aid sorpotatlota or who shell knowingly wnupt

the waters of aid ensebenk pad Seens pond Stan direr

or say at their tribaitnay strata in sty canner wintoer

or render lbs impure whether the eats be freon is not

or who shall throw the atrsuscs of dead animals or other

ofinelve matter into said waters it who shall wilfully

destroy or mints any dean reservoir oqeedact pipe bydrect

or other property held or owned by said sorpoustloas for the

purposes
of this act shell be punished by Ma not cooed-

hag one tbsusni dedlari at by impeisesment eat less than

one year sod shall be liabl to asid surpoan for tbro

times the acteal detasga to be resovncdin ay proper

action

10 8.14 eorpeestiue may lace It bonds frr the

eocstrectiun of its tithe spon serb rates and tints it may

lasts sipedleat not treading the aim of four fsd
thousand dulLS and escort the same by mortgage of tho

frsnthiso aid property at said company

8cr LI In an th with of this wrporetion Sit net

have hoe put into actual operation within bros pars from

Authentication 8168-4 -48 Thu May 16 2002 085640
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Chaptei 36L

An Act 10 emend chapter one hundred and eigbly of the Private and Special Lans

of el5bteon hundred and eigby-throo eniftioti An act to amend ohn$or ono

hundred and iwonly-four ef the PrIvate od Special Laws of Iho year olgbIOOU

hundred and olghty.onc entitled An act to incorporate the fliddeford and S.co

Water Oompnny

Be it enacted by Me 8enate and House of .Eepresenaive8

in Legislature assembled as follows

1%oL8cclaI
SECT Chapter oie lumd red and eighty of the privftt

ceaSed and special laws or eighteen hundred and eighty-three1
is



BIDDEFORI AIfl BACO WATER COMPANY O7

hereby amended by adding after the words with pure
OHAP

water at the end of section one of said act the words for

domestic and municipal ptnposcs including
the extinguish

ment of fires the supply of shipping and the Use of maflu

facturing
establishments so that said seoton when amended

will read as follows

SioT Chapter one hundred and twenty-four of th

private
and special laws of eighteen

hundred and eighty-ones

is hereby amended by striking out nil of said chapter after

the word company in the eighth lino and inserting
instead

thereof the following for the purpose of convoying to and

supplying the towns of Lymam Dayton
and Scarboro and

the cities of Bicideforci and Saco with pure water for domes-

tie and mpnicipal purposes including the extinguishment of

fires the supply of shipping and the use of manufacturing

establishments

Siscr This act shall take effect when approved

Aprovod AgusI Sc 883



Chapter 4O
An Act relating to the Biddeford and Stco Water Corniany

Be it enacted by tite Senate and House of Representatives

in Legislature assembled as follows

jdSaco SECT The acts and doings of the Biddeford and Saco

Water Company under their charter as amended in relation

to its organization and in issuing its bonds and securing

the same by mortgage on its franchise are hereby ratified

confirmed and made valid

SEcT This act shall take effect when approved

Approved March 11 1887



496 SACO WATER COMPANYTOWN RAMPDE

CHAP 312

Chapter 312

An Act to authorize the Biddeford and Saco Water Company to issue bonds and to make

aiic1 its doings

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives

in Legislature assembled as follows

Company SECT The Bicideford and Saco Water Company is

iesubnds and hereby authorized and empowered to issue its bonds tor the
morfrage

property payment of its debts and for the further construction and

improvement of its works for such amount and upon such

rate and time as it thay deem expedient not to exceed the

sum of one hundred thousand dollars in addition to the

amount of its present bonded debt and to secure the same

by mortgage or deed of trust of its franchises and property

iiay make con- SEcT Said company is hereby authorized and em
trts to supply

eater powered to make additional contracts with any city or town

through which its pipes may be laid for the supply of water

for the extinguishment of fire and other purposes

Contracts SECT Nothing in this act shall he construed to impair
nlredy made
isgalized the contracts already made with the cities of Saco and Bidde

ford dated January three eighteen hundred and eighty-four

and the said contracts are hereby authorized ratified Con

firmed and made valid as to all the provisions thereof

Appioed February 1889



18810000 1100001B431

ID /iND Cri WU cmuv

pter 94
tl Bldoa mia iimy

iJ tar thr

Re ii ted by ihe Scsmt snd Hoitt RereeeriSathct 10

as

Sedan The Bkifor4 and $aro Water Comny
kreby eIZed aiad empwtoL to iu its boi4s or rthaal-

illg its tanding honda nd for eorposatbi rpoaeJ in trim

not exeea4ittg three hundred and Mty thtssand 4ol1ar foe
54a

tine ot extdiig twenty yeses and upx rieh raXt of

aa asid company ris.y daun pedke1 and azay mcore the

gage of the franehises and property the taid cempo

The Dddeford thd Sac Water Conany bereby ttsaoat
anthorised to supply the Old Orehard Water Compy with

suppLy of water foe fire arid doineaic pupcu for the tuwri of

Old Orchard and the nkabitirit thereof and gtzaranke

tanme and pay sU Mzuding hoods eootncts nbtatom amt

liablIiti of the said Clii Orthwt Water Coauuy upon auth

ttrtut as said pank have
inurnafly sgeed upon arid any

guaranees htretnome made it heret declared legal trid valliL

thai Th llddefonl arid Sun Water Compauyk hereby

authorirof to purchase bold oic arid enjoy the franchises

shsrea of ttock dgbts easansents privileges and

iuznit of tIn said Old Orchard Water o1opsny and the wasr
saM Old Orchard Water Company is hereby anthockni to emil

transfer and orey ha fsancbfaes property sizarms of bela 0H5
rights easements privileges arid immunities to the said Bidde

Lord amid acn Water Company1 amid upon such ternu at said PaPW
water enrnpariiea has mutually agrled epn And upon auth

purebsas sale and transfea the said Blddefurd sod Sam Water

Cooauzy ahab seicteed to n4 have hold and enjoy all the

righte Caaenimt privileges emil knuuirnides heretofore or bare

gftei granted to said Old Orchard Water ripany the town

Old Ozchard Lb the cotnty of York amid alU thereopri and

thoreafttr hveihe
right andpower to supply stid town of Old

Orchard and the bitant thereof with water toe blr and

domestic pzuposes and hero all the petwere and privlkges and

bjt to ill thedritits rcacrictioaa anal bitWities by law indd
to such corpomsthoa amid any purc asesheretfare ipade are

hereby cnnrmed and dtclared kgal sod valid The wovlsiona

of this act shell iz no aemt or impair any udting coutrzd

or contracts bween the towri of Old Orchard aM the Old i51$-

Orchard Water Company

Sretim Thu Sct shall take euct nhon penved

S5t ma

-4 Thu May 16 2002 085640



Chapter 157

An Act Authorizing the Biddeford and Saco Water Company to Increase its Capital

Stock and to hold Securities in Other Corporations

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows

Increase of capital stock authorized may purchase and hold securities in

other corporations proviso The Biddeford and Saco Water Company is

hereby authorized to increase its capital stock two hundred thousand dol

lars for the purposes and in the manner and subject to the restrictions pro

vided in sections thirty-seven
and thirty-eight of chapter fifty-five of the

revised statutes for the regulation and control of public utilities and the

said company is hereby authorized to purchase and hold securities in other

corporations located and doing business in the cities of Biddeford and

Saco provided however the purchase of said securities shall first be ap
proved by the public utilities commission and shall only be made with prof

its properly devotable to reserves and only in such amounts as the public

utilities commission shall approve Said increase of stock may be effected

by vote representing majority of the stock issued

Approved Anril 1917



aIDDEPORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
euPpLYvda

Bicoo 5co OLD ORCHARD GA.Mo REACH pp

çg wsv
UNION MUTUAL BUILO1NQ

.1Ir rst
PORTLAHD MMNI

Anguet 193.7

Ron Prank Ball Seoretary of State
Auaata aina

Dear Sir

The Biddeford nL SaeO raur Coapany coporatian
or8aIlized mders epeoial act of the legislature of the State
of Maine chapter 124 have of 1.881 end amended obeiter 150
Iiawg of 1885 and furher amended by peoia1 act peencd 3.17
at Special lleeti32g of the etockho2dexs duly a-sUed end held
at.the office of the Ooiiiy Roam 205 120 c1iang Street
2ortlan Maine on Tueadqy July 31 1927 at2OOoolock in
the forenoon at whieh Iuorui of the stockholders were
present d.uly and ounly pased the follcwixi votes

VOD -to asoept the act passed by the lagialaturà
of the State of aina and approved April 1917 entitled

Let anthoriiflg the Biddefard and Saco Water Company to

Increase Its Capital Btoch and to Bold Seeuritiea in 0thcz
Courporatione

VO3.D to Luorease the capital atook-of Chic

oorpozation wO 000 tbna making total capital stock tsoo
ixist..ad of 4O0â00 .for- corporation pur-posea and in the manner
arid u1jet to the rectrictions provid.ed in Sections 31 and
38 of Chapter 55 of the Boviseci atutca or any eats

additional thereto or anen.detory thereof for the regulation
and control of Public UtUitiec by the Pub-lie Utilittea

Conaia-eiou of Laine

TOTBD to autboxizo the Dircetore of this

corporation to cell iron time to time any or all of the use
increased aa1ital stock but under the di-reotion and tour the

purpoasa pre5eribe by be Public Utilities Comaaiaataa of

llaine end to do all other ante neeecca37 to carrying out the

purpoaec of the aboie vote

In ace orono with the above otea the Ociripany

wihea to file this aotioe with you of the a.ntbori.ed incroaae

Cation 168-4 Thu May 16 2002 08564010-



Bon

oX the eapitaL etoek frcn 4OOOOO to 6OOOOQ irhieb iure
bae be.n izly

hereby aertUy that the abeio vetea ae trap

oo ot the votea peeeed et the BpeeieI 1eet1ng the

otookho1ex of the BtAdeord and 8eoo Water Cocipey bsld
it Po tlazd Iaine July 31 191ST

cation 8168-4 -7- Thu May 16 2002 085640
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Chapter 66

AL Mt 4utI.d th BJ.Maid do WatC.aaay resas nds

Be oicti by the Fofr of t1s Slots of Maiie follqwe

Se Band issue of keo autliothed purposes 7te Biddef aid

Saco Watea Cinapany hereby aetharfied and efapaweand Issue its

boida for rrfvxdin its oubtenng bonds and the outstsndIsg huedi of

the 014 Orchard Water Company and for the fordue Jmpcoysmcnt and

extension of itp1t in stun not escerd1n aebtL biidred and hft ht
sand dars.kw this siot orceeshag thirty ysers sad upon puth titan of

intere us pany dean expofid end the pube hdes
missigu approve naiL may sure the sante by mortgage of the fuuchlsu

asid property of the saId corporadoa for the purposes and Is the minser

and ndfact se the enfricdone proi4ded in ssetiou thfrty.aetg sail thirty

dght of chapter ffty4ve of the revIsed statutes as amended fur the

ulatiun and conof of pb1ic atilitia

Sec Prr acta not aait.d Mothizigt herein contained is hitsuded

repeat or skit be ocoateurd repealing the whole or auj- pad of any

existing statute stid til the rights and duties liardu mentioned shell be

exercised and performed In aceotdaenc situ all the applitable provisions

of chapter Mty-five of the revised statutes and r.cts amsudatory thaw
ioai1 thttcto

Apprec4 ICtS

18810000 1910000184828

FILED 0319 1919 AMEN
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Zxtraete fzoe StookhoLdere Meeting
of the

BIDDBYOBD 21D .40O W.TBE CZPAY

Hold on Wdnesda ApriL .9a2 et LO oolook in the forenoon

Tue Peeid.out then etate that thie meeting wee oa1Le for the

pnzpoae of inoreeo tug the au.thozied capitil etock of the OOeipeny

anA entherising the leone thof
The folLowing nwtiou wa enluilted and atook vote ealLed

zo pon Ita peauge

Th.h$ jnch ac the amount of the prcent eapitel otookof
the Doiapsny ie inaiZZicient for the purpoaee for which the

CoIepaz1 wee Ogal2i the eame be inorcased freia Bix n1trcd
thoiaaath d.oLJ.are 11500000 itvid.eª into aix thoneond 6000
aharee the par value of one hundred Iolare $1.00 eeh eu

now fixed to one miLlion dollara $L000000 divided into

ten thioacand 1.0000 eliarGe of the ar yalta ef one hundred

doLtera $100 eaah upon the approvaL of the Public lJt.lli

tlea Coimaiscion of the State cl gain under and in aooordÆnoe

with the proviaione of Soctiou Z9 of Chapter 55 of the Be
viSed 3totu.tee of Maine as muende

.1 atook vote wee taken upon the paaage the foregoing

motion all thoea in favor of Ito paesage voting Te and oU

oppoeea voting Iey with the following reault

Wh3.e naaber of votea ceet 3986

Teo.a caat 3986

ayo eset none

Whereupon it appearing that at leeat majority of the capita

etcek iaau.ed nt ou.tatanding had voted in favor of the psaeag of

oaiö notion4 the eame woe d.elarei carried and the capita o%oak

of the corporation increaeod aooording.y

Jcation 168-4 Thu May 16 2002 085640
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--

Upon action 4117 made and eeaonded1 it was unantaonaty

VOTED That the President of this Cocipany be end he

hereby is authonsed Enatnzoted and espow.red to file written

notice of the foregoins proposed increase in the capital stock

of tie Cosipany with the Public UtiLities Coiaaiesiot et the

State of Maine for its approval thereof end that ho be further

nthorised inatraoted end awowered to pa the fee -o the flats

of Main upot saLt increase

tloreby

4-

certify that the above is true 00p7

Uteri --

Thu May 16 2002 085640ation 168-4 11



fisqo Water Co

I1t4reec Qt Capflt
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STATE or M4INE
1c of Sec afar orstate

..2d192L
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fl.1 C.pt.e IIxty-.lX 01 te PWltq $uJ qcf.t IAU 01

EII.0L01 ai 8.tI Is W0iO4 Wt4r C0uj
He eiracfr by vhc Peqc of tAt SsIe ol Mtthw oi foUcw

P.1 tgz athoxüq 5M4.f.rd a4 WMV to

bo4i t.pIed Oiaptr sixty-six
of Ibo prite atid .poaal 3sws

of ...ii bwdrt sat atooi kcrehr rtpcakd

Api05t IOflO fl23

fltCatjon 8168-4 13- Thu May 16 2002 085640

188ftJOQ 1910000184826

D1923
AMEI4f

CHAP 14

Clapter2L



188100000 1910000154825

FILED 02 10 1937 AMEN

On

Vt

Extract from Minutes of Directors

Meeting of the SIDI8FORD SAX
WATW CMPSNY duly as Lied and it

at Portland Maine on Thursday
lebroary l9SJ at 500 abet
in the afternooc at which quoruci

was present and sated tilrougbDut

IS

ditly linde and oeconded it was untitimdUsLy

To chAnge the place of the print flic
fl

of the B1DDEFORD SACO WATZR GO41Yr$ro j-7

Portland Mafle to Bid.deford -MaJse Ii
1fl

tue copy

it

-.7

motion

VOTEP
It

.3

.r

A.TTZST

Sate Water Company

ion 8168-4 26 Thu May 16 2002 085640
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188100000 1910000184824

FILED 10311958

John White of Treeport Maine hereby certify that

an the duly elected and qualified Clerk of Biddeford and Beco Water Coapany

corporation Incorporated and existing under the laws of the State of Name

ant located at Biddaford in the County of Tort and said State and that at

Special Meeting off the gtookboldars of said corporation held en the 31st day

of October 1953 at which acre than isajority of the stockholders were

present in parson or represented by proxy conatibsting quor ant nting

vote of the record of which the following is true copy had imani.aoua

passage ..-

cc
.voi- That -the authorized capital stock of thIs Corporatien be increasedC$
froa thie Million Dollars 41000000 divided into ten thousand 10000 shams

-.f the par y4ua of One Hundred Dollars $100 each to two Milliontpoi.are

flj000j3O0coosieting of wenty thousand 20000 shares of the jax vafpe of

-.-

.flie
Ihthdred Dolars $100 5N

october 31 1958 ML w7fl 11

ClerkjLddefont maul Saco Water .cewpiiiy
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John White of South Treeport in the County of CuazberllI2d

and State of 1aine hereby certify that am the duly elected and qualified

C1.rk of 8Dl70RD MW 8AC0 WTE1 COMPM Maine oorportiun arid guch

Clerk hay cu.tody of the reeoda of the meeting of .tockholder of said

Coxporatio that me appears by the record of the mactinge of said .tockholdars

at the 1nnual 1eetin of the Stuckholdecs duly ..nd legiilly called and heLd

oft June 14 1962 vhlc majority of the etok Leaned and outstanding

being quor vas rcpraaaotsd and voting vote of the recunt of which

the foiioLng La true copy had unntaoua passage

yciirm amend Section of ArticLe II as ansuded by Lisartin

the worda The authorined Cap1tL Stock the words

and af ter Augu.ct 1962 by atr-iking out the words

pd figures twenty thouaidd 20000 and ineerting te place

the words asid figure eighty vboueand 80000 and

ytziking out thn word and figure Tce bandied dollar

l0O.D0 and inserting in place thereof the norde and

.tores twenty-fLve dollars $25.00 an that eald Section

is-amended shall be ac folLoi

fctiOfl Authorir.ed CapItal Stock

188100000 1910000184823

FILED 07091962 STCK

JuLy J62

On and after August 1962 the- authorized

Capital Stock of the Cpiny iba.LL be two .iflliot

dollars $ZO0O0O0 represent by eighty

thousand 80000 share of Coavm.in Stock of the

par value of twenty-five dollars 2.OC Cach

The Connio Stock ihall be entitled to one gote

per share at each wantiug of the arockholders.$1I

C1erk/Siddefotd
and Saco Water Cuaipany

32 Thu May 16 2002 085640Authentication 8168
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Trua excerpt of record at stockholders meeting

Biddaford Saco Water Conpany

The rolowing is tnt excerpt of the records of netting of the stockholders

at Biddeford- Seco Water Coapexiy duly called and held on Jume 13 19715 at which

iseetthg quOrtt WI present

Punuaat to resolution of the Board of Directors the following votes were

utawiiiiatsly passed

YOflD To and Article Section of the Bylaws to road as follows

and after Jme 13 197 the autaized Capital stock ct the

Conpesy shell be fcir million donare$k000 .oozajresented by

one hundred sixty thoosard 160000 shares of Jn Stock of

the par value of twenty five dollars each The Ccwoa Stock

shall be entitled to çCe vote per share at each meeting of the

Stockholders.1

To eutboflze and direct the President end Clerk on behalf of the

corporation to prepare and fornr to the Secretary of State

the necess.ry Articles of Amendanat to effectuate the above

SVIPnIiWILtJ to execute any other necessary docureut.s end to

act in the premises behalf of the corporatiat

VOTKD

Tnt excerpt of record

irNS
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till Spun foe heel

16810000 191 0000164821

FILED 0910 1974 gç STAtS OW MAINE

___________ _--ARTICLES Of AMENDMENT FLED

4Ameudniat by Shareholdas _Sentsther 10 19J
Fee ed_iJQ.Qs.-4LJh Vetg as One Clue

oe

BUdcford aS Seco Water COIttPeV

Pwiuantto 13AMRSA%80S end W7 the uadeSgnsd corpoetliost adopts theaArtkleeofMnendmitt

FIBST All eutatandiitg
skits of the coipontlon entitled to vats on the fallewhig atsendsat cit

SBCCHD The ndt to the Ankles of Iacocpotetiai ci the coepontiot eel 051 httihthit sit cud

barb was edopted by the sharetittdees thereof eta wetting legally
celled iS held is Jtiit 11 nil

ThIRD On esid date the nwhea of Sates etitatandieg
end ceidiled to vote tech eaiendntnt and the

Sitber of darn voted for sad egatast aid anteadnent eeepecdiely west blow

Niniber ofabasOntatandInS

and Enthied to Vote Voted For Voted Against

72lt72 55249

totalt 552149

If such uctee4mcnt pwsldcs for nthae reclessillrattoa or cancetktion of isated share the mnflfl

tu with the aster dali be effacted Ia coeslsizied in Exhibit studied hereto if It Is tot nforth Ike atnendisent IaeIt

if jggs_t dfrctj cbxi the rasteber or per valises of 4isthorlaed abates the puria ci

shares which the corporation has esthotWa to leo after giving
effect to nick soseedniect is as foilowE

Scale Nutnb.r Par Vilest

Class If of Shares If Any

Canaan lfrxs 16oco 00

The aggrcgstc par
value of all such abuts of all cknea and isdsahai astir ia$

40CO 000.00

The total esuesbea of ill ath ducts of SI dance and series without per ether
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StXIH The d.i.of Ike rclkzored office of the coepontiui the Stale of Mee

Biddeforti Mine OICO5

CiI1ec dW aM coer

fl.a.A u3 23 19L --

Jaetily CI have coc4y of kcmhatta

thawieg oar acthtaby the thuthoIiri

-L2aZ
tic metazy ci aL or.t.ry

Bitidefcud ezi Sco peter Carpuiej

Ct

By 5J
White Clerk

typi ci pdnt raise and czpsdty

NOTE This foretthould not be uted If soy class of this entitled tovctaaiaaepuaiecbiefoc

of the m$s nut In p806 or bccaiuo the antic so peorida Fcc vote rcmawy

Thu May 16 2002 085640

Ligibly paInt or typo naina\

ad capasity otsUainccr

1A MRSA 1104

type is pdat anus ant
cipacity

5To be npCete only if Exhibit or do ot ivi Ibis required irfoematior

The name of the cuqocitior shield be typed and the docuonept urof be signef by the Clank bytha

Pianideus or sics-piculdeul end by tie Secastlxy or an saihiant anastary cc ancb otbez ofticor as the bylaWS sesy

dcÆafr as second cettifyIng Cltcis or if thise ass tuck oMecci tkn bye majority oftic directors orby

oath dIrector nany be dcdnated by anpjadty of djzacfec then In oflies or 411 thtas lie us urek ditsdni$

then by the bctdors or such of lien uI may be deciasseted by tic baldezi of record of uJclIy of iii osatae
alerc entitled to vote thereat cc by th holders of all of the oehtundIzi shares of tie cozpecstdon

P0111 NO MBCA-9
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fl..A IWflarV
-F

Funtuc

John Ibita
type

of domsIic en ratjoa nu he pcrgit eiidcht Ia Memo lb hueliwse iddusut vi Ills cI.tk .ad lb

.sIsusd oCIk mu.t ho identicil

ORM NO MICA-3D
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18810000 1910000184820

FILED 02 13 1975 RO

Fee Psld..99

IThTE OF MMI4L

NOTFICATLON BY CLERK OF

CRANGE IN REGISTERED

OFFICE

This p.e V.aths IV

ecVdIy uVIlaL

TAT cc wii
FILED

ruag

PWiuitl lu I3 MKIA I0416 Uie unrdRaJ ckrk for one or marc dovuta cnepcir.ian gies tutim itt I.e

kAlawW dh.q.a vi buda adder whid lbs registered office tcadi utvpUNbSil hurl

FIR N.nwoleicekt
.1i41lfl Wh _____________

SVOND Mdmr ofucrii

Portland Maine 04112

üar. ily ijile u.J

ThIRD MdrcuWregltItceduflkC-
181 Elm Street

M1itn ntnnc

n1.l .iiy OaIO ar.d sip

FOLIRTII Nalic of lbs ihove dsiui ii c.sIcrcd ulrice liii hcri icisi each or the MIkiii ipomikul

the tin.lernc4 ac clerk of r-jciu

Bidde ford and Saco Water Coxiçany



tBB 0000 t9i00001648l9

FILED iO11975 PIJRP

CIAPTEE Zi

AN ACT to Amend the Charter of the Biddeford and Saco Witer Ccaipsny

It efad lk Pa.iFa the Stats ./ Mriise ioUow

PSI rI$i ea4 teat ameaded by PSL Tj 6j el fIher

inendepItoerad

See jorpontaea ata Jemea At Aa4rewt Edward

StapIee Xoeace Ford Atftt Goodwin Randi1 William Wfl Gm
W.7Jfuine1l Seuc1 Twamble Albeil IC Ovci IL Haah
Huuay Thomu Relay Fadd Staplee Oliver Clark John

DerJy John Qulaby Grge Owen William Bra4Iord Eaoth Lo
oil wItb then auueiate ad eueeeora are hereby made .uratioe bythc

name of the Biddr ford anti Saco Water Co.peny or the purpoir at coevcy

ing to and supplyIng tke Town ci Lyman Dayton and Seaibotn- mal the

Citla of Biddefoed and Saco aitI the annk maoehuzikpt-W.Ui We
Dtrtct with pure water for domeetin ead municipal purps Iadaditg

the ectinguia3ment of firri the iupply of ahipping and the nie .1 mane
factuzing citaJlhhmentn

gf4kOC lOlA
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ME
STAlL

HLED

The stockholders Jiall annually elect by ballot Board of aeven

directers Dtrectora so electnd .bat continue Lu office until

the nt annual meeting end until their SucCe5bOTC are elected e5d

qualified DirectorS must be and reaizt tockholdet except that

member of another corporation which owns stock of this Coupamy and

he right to vote thereon may be director Miy vacancy or

vacancie is the Hoard of Diractots arising frau any cause may be

filled by the remaining Direccora imtfl the neat i.lection of Directors

by the atockbol.deru

BLd4eford and Saco Water Company

1-8L tie Street

ideford Kainc 04005

tenticatjofl 8168-4 Thu May 16 2002 085640

ATWLE IV

iC110tt 01 DIBBC

18810000 1910000184818

FILED 03301984 BYLW

arch 23 1984

Copy of bylaws relating to nuasber of directors elected annu.ually Lu

effect as of i2131/71

ATT.ST

VSIT7 Wooster President

-42



ic 1401

IB8I0000D 1931721500005

FuEl 06211993 AMEN--s

P1 AU oier-i ah ___ vote en the kflowlng ii.
SECON uc In EbMI attithmd edopted the ggthoer CCIrde

aUiJedenlbddoaOR utte 10 93
_txen COott

______________________

111D SrsaoutsIog setftkd tesd shsi Iei.ien said aed

FOUR11f Ur4ch sm tcVl6d fec ebase zeieeiIficzdon ovrnLcfliaed shiot ths

vrb1c fl%g ffg4 yhfl4r asd If 12 Is net

the iinrndnTetz hselL

PWiH Jtthc1menthn -ths rrm-oc pet i.Zvot of authodsed iliens the of ihuot

the copozdo bee sutbcdy To been htI ie et kdIow

Ser4e TI Anyl Number of Shuts Pu 4loe If

The par vebe of ill sadi sbats ol all da and etiTe ät -_ .uhia

_________
The toul number of nil such iheets all cbeses and series ivfrhutnr vei

Fcc

.1e

ARI1a 1W itgiwr
Chv-

Pteeuanc To 134 MSAIM end WI the ande

cd wporToIon adopu Artidet of

Ii ITO W1TO
PazD

21 1JL

A_ CuImANuIu

uS

Numbot of Sheits

TO

96 459

NUMI fl
71981

wcrit Mdress of the regizcusd ofIc bne
Biddeford Maine 04005

Ml5 BE COMPLEtED FOR PVTE
OFSHARENOLDW

dfy ihu base ceewdy of the ndnuics thou

The bcee ctlti ihe h.rhoIdesi

JUne 10 1993

p.e diy sod seO

.Biddeford and Sac Water couipany

tP4s ICUIP0I

oyçj--
John White C.erlt

ttyc or dic ..ow ad padtyJ

type or print slate ad cap.ckyl

Is iidiii to sip itgadatt ol cauodr 01 II%seI drcumeeMISTk wjrad by the Cbrk OR CZ zhc Prelditil or

AND the 5.cevla.y an aelolant Seyufl or other ofliret Is iIu dsiate ii eoo4 cttifIsg smer OR ii ei sIrcasa

.aJoib er diruecri deanad by jeby dIaoa thes Is 01a so drone dim boidna .1

by tha haSdes at aeatd of Iefd .maodkg iatesnti.frO e.OR1JI sbrbole 01I ..ead

kg .t
4OTE Tbia rose sliouW so eed itint dan ihare ii cotiltid to ore so wptrvro rise lot .1 the mooss CI ott IU ITod or

ut lb aitictor pra.l. Far ole notetoas tot .d.çiIolI sat 4IOS

POR4 NO i.I2A4 sos II SC1.IT CUMLTED FORMI SICTY at Sns Isador tot Aguna Male 333
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Section That the charter of the 3iddeford and Saco

Water company as codified in the Private

and Special Lawi of llama 1883 180
10 is amended to reads

Ssct. 10 Said corporation through vote
of its directora1 may iusna from tine to

tIme Its bonds notes or other .videnca of

indabtedness for the acqnisition of

property to be used for the purpose of

carnyinq out its corporate powers ii the

construction completion axtens ion or
improvement of it facilities iii the

fmprOvnt or J.nt.Qnauce of Lt ezviCu
iv the payment of expanses of operation

the discharge or refimdinq of its

bond notes or other evidnces of
jjdebtedness vi reiszbnrsmeent of It
treasury for money used for any of the

foregoing purposes and vii any other
lawful purpose and nay secure the .an

mortgage or deed of trust on the franchise

or property of paid corporation

Ttat the charter of the Siddeford and Saco Water

COIIpaJIY as codified in the Private and Special

Laws of Maine of 1829 312 and the

Private and Special Lava of Name of 1903 24
are hereby repealed

Exhibit

Section

Cation 8168 -29 Thu May 16 2002 085640
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BSSDTION
SFATEOT MAJ

ARTJS ENDMPNT

BIDDFORD IER COMPP.NY

ils lie 10010000 Pan.
Fe
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SEOCND The Mn.w Eibt 7une 10 1999
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Wayne Sherman Clark
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EXHiBIT

PROPOSED ENDMNT TO
ARTICLES OF INCORIGRATION

VOTED Thai the Artidea of rncorporuiioii of the Company are hereby axded by adding

thereto new Sectior 15 to read in its entirety a.i 11ows

Sent 15

The affirmative vote of the holders ofat taut two-thhs of all shame ofstocfthe

Company cnlitled to vote in elections of Directors considered for the purpoma of this Section 15

as os class shall be required the adoption or 1horization of Business Combination as

bmeinzfter dcfr.ed with say other Person as hereinafter defined if as of the record date for the

dctemnjnation of stockholders enthled.tQ xxtice thereof md to vote thereon and as of the date of

the stockholders meeting at which suck vote is taken such other Person is not Coasol

Person as bcreinaftcr defined provided that such two-thfrd voting requirement shall nol be

epplicab1eif

The Business Cothination shell have been oved in advance by the

affirmative vote or ittett consent of Continuing Directors COnstitUting rnajomity of the

Directors then in office and

The Business Coenbiriatico shall have received such approval if any as may
otherwise be required from stockholders.

mi11ms
The alThinative vote of the helders of at leastobicty percent 90% ofall hsxes of stock

of the Company naiitledto vote inelection fIirectoms considered rthcpurposes of this

Section 15 as one clus shalt be required lbr the adoption or authorization of a-Business

Conthinatioa with any other Person if as of the record date lbr the detcnnztionofsiockholdes

entitled to notice thereof and to vote thereon or as of the date of the stockholder meeting at which

such vote is to be taken such other Perscm is Control Person provided that audi ninety poment

90% voting requirement shall rot be applicable ifi

The cb or fair niaitct value of thcr consideration to be received per share

by common ztocklldem of the Company in such Business Combination is not less than

the highest per share price including brokerage com2uissiors and/er soliciting deIers

8168-4 -16- Thu May 162002085640



fees paid by such other Person in acquiring any of its holdings oflheCompunys

COObflfln shares and

After such other Person became Contiol Person and prior to the

coesunmistionofunda Business Coenbinstioss there safl have been no reductiottin

the rate of dividends payable on the Companys corenma shares except esssry for

qumty dividend payment not to exmedtwedy pereent 20% of lie eat rnconis of the

Company dx the nw MI consemlive fiscal qua2tus immedIatalywccedIrig the

dccration date ofsucb dividend or except as may have been çcovcd by the

anTiaiivV vote crwiitteas consent Of Co ining Directors constiting nurity of the

Directors dma in once nnb other Person shall nor havc acquired may newly Isued

shares of stock directly cc indirectly from the Company except on cuaveamon of

ccuzvertible securities acquired by it prior to becoming ContrOl Person ores arcedi of

pro rats stock dividsud or stoich sp3it sial inch other Person shall oat have acqulrei

any additiocel cosomon shares of the Costipany or securitiesconveetlbje iiocomaaon

shares except ass pan ofthe tmeacdoa which results In such Other Person becOadug

ContrOl Perscn and

Such other Person shall not bare received the bcneüt directly or indirectly

except proportionately as itockbolde of any Icons advances guarantees pledges or

other financial assistance or lax eredits provided by dmCampany and

prony statement conthing biformation equivalent to tat required by
Schedule 14A or any am orregulatine of the Securities and Exchange Ciadedon
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 rcgardIee owhether the Company rates

su1jrct to the pmxy ingulatiuna under such Act shall have been inifld

of the Company for the purpose of aoicitix stxbokler approval ofaicir

Combination and shalt contain at the front ihereof in prominent place may

rconmendetiona as to the advisability or inadvisubilily of the Bunwess Combination

which the Contiwing Directors or soy of then may choose to state and if deemed

.dvisthlc by mjority of the Continuing Directors ma opinion ofrcpurable hwcutastd

Situ to the aimeas oc not of the banns of such Biiiine Co ibiulisi from

the poh view cite stodchclders of the Company other than such other Person such

invesbnstitbonliog Sam to be selected by nlj.dity of the Coothuriog Directom mad to

be paid reasonable fee or their services by the Company and

Such odan Person shall Ive puovided notice to alt of the Ccsnyau/i

stockholders of the commenocineat of any action or filing of any pcdhionbcfcna thai

Maine PriblicUtilite Conunisalon or any successor Commission cc ayothe State

of Maine seeking approval of the Business Conthinaticu pricnrto the cc

filing thcrcu sod

The Business Combination shalt have been approved or mrthocized by the

affinnative vote of the holders ofnot less than two-thirds of all shares of stock of the

Company entitled to vote in elections of Directors considered for the purpose of this

Section 15 as one class

Thu May 16 2002 085640ation 8168-4 -17-



Mused inthisSection 15

The term Ccmtrl Person shall meai Person that owns directly

indirectly or though chain of sucomeive ownership or ewcisa voting control over
ten patent 10% orinore of the voting securities of the Coinpanyorb nyonofa
group of Fersoos that baa an agreemert gamect or unrlcrstairiin whedr artin

writing the the purpoan of owning or acquiring directly indirectly or through char of

suocciveownctsbjp ten patent 10% or more of the voting seowitins of tba Company
or exercising voting oontral over ten pereent10% ornme of the voting secuætiea the

Company provided that Pern shall not be doenied to eanathe voting control over the

voting securities of the Company if that Person holds sach voting contol in good ith
and not thrtheparpoee of eircrunventing this Section 15 as an Undarwti eras an

agent bank broker nccninee custodian or truetCe ibr ace or more beneficial owners of
the voting sccwitiea of the Company who do not indivi1ly own directly iedirecdy or

thmagh chain of micceasive ownersiip ten percent 10% or more oftha voting
aecurities of the Company or any other Perana if the agrecmeot arrangement or

understanding to vole serwitia of the Company arises 1ely from revocable proxy
given in response to solicitation

The term Affiliated interest sd mean en affllieled intercir within the

mengof35-ALLS P071CAuh2effectculanuary 11999

The tenn ersoa shall include any individual corporedon or other entity

and any individual corporation or other entity that is an Affiliated Interest thoreo

The leon Business mbiimion shall include any merger or

consolidation of the Company or say Subsidiary hereinafter defined with or into arty
other Person iiany sale tense exchange or other disposition inane traneaction or

arniea of toansactinos of assets of the Company or arty Subsidiary having an aggregate
market value equal to ten patent 10% or more of the acgate metva1ue or bach

value determined in accordance with good accounting practices of all tb assets

dctcrxuincd on consolidated basis of the Company or having an aggregate market
value equal in ten percentl0% or morn of the aggregate market value of all outstanding

stock of the Company or representing ten percent 10% or mom of the easning power or

income determined on consolidated bmi of the Company psovided that the tmking of

mortgage or pledge atbond indenture of or other security interest In all oraaypwt of
the assets of the Company whether or not itt the usual and regular cowan ofbusiness
shall not be Busineas Cotnbinatiom ill the issuance or transfer by the Company era
Sisidiary in one tracsson or seii of transactions of any stock of the Cowçraty or

StIzsidiary which has an aggregate market vahar equal to five percent 5% or mote of the

aggregate market valuzafall the outstanding stock of the Company except to an

Underwriter orb Subsidiary to the Company or pursuant to the creinise of wanants or

rights to purchme stock offexd or divideai or distribution paid or anad pro rats to all

tion 81684 18 Thu May 162002 085640



ockheld of the Company and iv sale tease change orojtif
esacta of any other Parsoo to the Company or Subaidiarj where the consideration be
paid by the Company and S4Asidiary consista of uiiiies or any othssa anueptaaaets having an aggregate fair oimet value of less than tan pwnent 10% of the
aggregate merket va1ue or book value determined in aceordancc with good accouingpractice of all easels detennhied on consolidd basis of the Company

The teem Directo shall mean an individnal who wan memberof the Boesd of Directors ofth Company as of May 1999 or whose izmniination threlection to the Bond of Directors was approved in advenec by the agms1jva vote orwritten consent ofamajecity of beCo ngDirectom then in oflcç

Foe the
puzpona ofa bragraph 81 of Ibis Section 15 the term othee

consideration to be received shall mean cctmnon shares of the yrbita
existin cknolders in the event of Business Combination with moh other Permit inwhich the Company is the surviving copratio

The lcnn 44Subsidimy shall include all enthi which are directly or fridirectiycontrolled by the Company aM

The term underwriter alsll mean any Person eagaged in business as anundeewti or group of Peeon engaged in business an icwmiters to whom votingeecmifirs of the Company are iucd or trmzfened in good faith in connection withfirmrmnmitment
underwrfting of air otThring of the Companys voting aecreities and not

krtbcpwpoae of circumventing this Section 15

majority of the Ccotinui Dirsctoj shall have the power to detcnnirss lbr the
purpoaes of this Scction IS on the basis of infornratjon known to them whether Person isControl Person or an Aljeted hitereat the

aggregate market vales of outstanding stock ofthe Company or Subsidiy the aggregate market value of any assets sold leased
exchanged mortgaged pledged fransfed or otherwise disposed of by or to the Company or
Subsidiary the eamingpower income the Coniparry ore Ssdsidiamycr any assetsthereol whether or ant Person is an Underwriter whether or not peony alateenentcontains information zivalent 10 that rnuimud by Schedule 14A or any suconorreguietioand whether an entity isa Subsidiary Any such determination made by there shall be
binding upon the Company and all stockholders

No amendnien to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company shall amend slttrchange or repeal any of the prcMn of this Section 15 unless the sxnendzngnl effecting suchameudmn alteration change or repeal shall receive the affinnative vote cm Consent Of thehoidma of ninety pcrc 90% of all outsi azlg voting shares of the Company considered fortire porpos of the Section IS as one clam psuvided that th.h paragraph shall not apply to

on 81684
19- Thu May 162002085640



such ninety percent 90% vote or con ha11 not be required fDr any ment a1takm

cbmge orrapai recomneniied so the aiockholder by the ffirmatic vose or witen cccnto

Ccnthmiug Directors cdso1ing jority of the Direotora then in

Nthin contained in this Section iS shall be conathied to re1iev any Person ont any

fiduciy or other obligation iniposed by law

Von 8168-4 20 Thu May 162002 085640
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TH fla4rof therlE1Id 181 ELm Street

Biddeford MB 01005

citi

DAT June 17 1999
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EXHIBIT

PROPOSED AMENDMENI TO
ARTICLES OF INCOBPORATJON

VOTED That the provisions of the Midas oflricinpacationothe Company added bye

filing made with the Seeretazy of State othe State ofMamc on March 30 194

are hereby rescinded and dekted in their indty

That the Articles of incorporation othc Company azu hereby antecded by adng

thereto anew Section 14 to read in its ectirety as fo1

Sect 14 Board of Directors The Bcerd of Directora shalt consistofnol lees

than five normore than nine deectom the menber ofDixectcrs to be fixed fices

time to time by vote of the Directors orby the affirmative vote of at least two

third of the outstanding alrea ofthe Corn any outitled to vote the the electine of

Directors

Di rectori must be and remain staldom except that itockhol director or

officer ofanotherentity whichowig stockofthls Compsnyendbaa arighl to

vote tharrcn may be director

Ar the 1999 Annual Meeting of Stocldxldcrs the Directors shell be divided

three oleeses as nearly equal in number as possible with the tern of office of

Class Ito expire at the 2000 Animal Meeting of Stockholders lbs tam of office

of Class II in expire at the 2001 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and lb team of

office of Class ID to expire at the 200 Annual Meethtg of Stockholders with the

Directors In Cich class to hold office untlith rrespcctivc successors ma duly

elected and qualified At each Annual Meeth of Stockholders after.1999

Directors elected to succeed those Directors whose learns expire thalL be elected

for atem of office to expire at the third succeeding Animal Meeting of

Stockholders after their election

In eddidoa to any vote required by law orby any other provision of these Midas

oUncorporation the affirmative vote of the holders of at least Iwo-thirds of the

outstanding abaser of the Company eatided to vote for the election OfDk1OII

shall be required for any action by the stockholders to amend or repeal this

Section 14 or to adopt anteed or repeal any other provision of the Articles of

Incorporation or Bylaws of the Company governing the size of the Board the

nienber of Directors in exb class of Directois the qiaanun or vote required to

elect or remove Directors or the procedures for nominathg Directas or fiUhig

any vacancy in the Board

fltiCatjon 8168-4 23 Thu May 16 2002 085640

FUTBER
VOTED



I3A MRSA 1t zeid poxdua ddk Soc filing tho lIowidang

and egend ofEce ot dazk s.ppaxing the record In the Seaetazy of Sea oca

John White

11 Zlia Straet Biddefard ME 04005

The nam and egiewte4 oThnc of the etceaeor aw dat wb mug bee Mac readean

Wayne Sherman

gywa oan- @x

eig 4dae

cboge oiek tha be tnn3pked

Soci chige authwized by bod of dhzora and the power le

the steielalden the iinl oc the bawa

Sucb c1igo authoed by tbe theth14ca

Thu May 16 2002 085640

ri t1 Fges
Pndd 20

fl 19911O21 CLR

Tm çy

Seaay Sane

On 81684 24



MST3CQMPLETEDFO1 vl
OF4RHRS

cai1fr thai havc ftcdy
ths above ecdoo by the iboebed

9y

Wayne Shermafl CLezk
i.s

By

POU.OWG MALL BE CUMXflD BY TEl CL1C V2VL THIS OCUMtT JR ACCOM1iU.JY
FORM M3CA-1$ 13S5.2-A.

The undersi bcteby ep die açpoblaesa as clek fr above nasiof aIeitic 1--cporaslon

hk0 __

DA1 Jwie 17 1.999

wayne Shernian

fltlCajon 8168-4 -25 Thu May 16 2002 085640

DAi June 1.7 1.999

Th1 docge1 tSliI3X be sid by OR di ftALL cc vi.pr1d.aJ ibe

iwxy or ascii ofb is the bylaws mq dgi is 2iid awthing mcsrcR tI officass th

Iijortiy of the fresn cc sud4hecrc oybo desIisie4 by azsjorzy ofdlzeceaes then oti OR 4ffthasa eas as ath

ibe Bde cc such of theni as mqb.diZ.by In bcJdeziotrasad .11 mUr dfl ..ii-a
esdUe vccg iboieoa Ok lSnt4ea at bei iar at the uccposicc

SUBMiT CCIiOlXrEI FOPM9 rn CORFORiTE EXAWG SECYJON 7ARY OF StATE
117 STATE HOIJSE SrAflOi MIGUSfA ME 54333.0151

10 M3C.A.3 Rev 9/97 TEL. 257 257.4395



EXHIBIT 2.2

Bylaws as amended
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BY-LAWS
FOR

BIDDEFORD AND SACO WATER COMPANY
Biddeford Maine

44.4it
as amended to

including 6/13/91

ye r1cf-c.t

Mdt1 uy92

____________________________________

ADOPTED AT SPECIAL STOCKHOLDERS MEETING
HELD ON JUNE 26 1941

ARTICLE

NAME LOCATION CORPORATE SEAL

Section The name of the Company is Biddeford and Saco
Company

Section The location and principal office of the
my shall be in the City of Biddeford York County Maine at

ch place as the Board of Directors may from time to time
signate and the Company shall have and maintain such other
fices as the Board of Directors may deem expedient

Section The Company shall have circular seal whichi1l have inscribed thereon the name of the Company and the yearits organization

ARTICLE II

CAPITAL STOCK

Section Authorized Capital Stock

On and after June 13 1974 the authorized Capital Stock of
Company shall be four million dollars $4000000 represented

one hundred sixty thousand 160000 shares of Common Stock of
par value of twenty-five dollars $25.00 each The Common

hock shall be entitled to one vote per share at each meeting of
Stockholders

Section Stock Certificates

All certificates representing shares of Capital Stock shall be
Signed by the President or any Vice President and the Treasurer

Assistant Treasurer and shall have affixed thereto the
rporate seal

Section Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Board of Directors may appoint transfer agent and
register of transfers and if such transfer agent and registrar is
aPPointed all stock certificates shall be countersigned by such
transfer agent and by such registrar of transfers

ii



Shares of Capital Stock shall be transferable only on the
of the Company by the holder thereof in person or by

duly authorized thereto in writing and upon the surrender
cancellation of the Certificate therefor duly endorsed

Section Lost Mutilated or Destroyed Certificates

In case of the loss mutilation or destruction of any
tificate of stock the owner thereof may obtain new

ertificate in place thereof upon giving such proof of loss
Lutilation or destruction and furnishing such security as the
bard of Directors may require

Section Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of the Stockholders shall be held at two
clock in the afternoon on the second Thursday of June of each

tear at the Companys Office in Biddeford Maine unless otherwise
termined by the Directors for the election of Board of

ors and Clerk to serve for the ensuing year and until their
ssors are elected provided however that if other business

to be transacted at said Annual Meeting the Notice of said
Annual Meeting shall specify the business to be transacted

Section Special Meetings of Stockholders

Special Meetings of the Stockholders may be called at any time
order of the Board of Directors or the President or by

ockholders representing not less than one-fifth of the capital
bock then outstanding and entitled to vote Such meetings shall

held at such place within the State of Maine as may be
designated by the Board of Directors

Section Notice of Stockholders Meetings

Notices of any annual or special meeting of stockholders shall
mailed to each stockholder of record at least five days

Prior to the meeting at his last known address as the same appears
on the stock books of the Company Such notice shall specify the
time and place of holding the meeting The notice of any special
meeting shall in addition state the object or objects for which
Said meeting is called and no business except such as is specified
in said notice shall be transacted at any such special meeting

as arrended to

including 6/13/91

Section Transfer of Stock

ARTICLE 111

MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS



Proxies and Votin

as amended to

including 6/13/91

Section Quorum of Stockholders

Except as hereinafter specified the holders of one-third

1/3 of the stock of the Company issued and outstanding and
entitled to vote shall constitute quorum for the transaction of
business at any meeting but less number may convene any meeting
and may adjourn the same from time to time until quorum shall
be present and no notice of such adjournment shall be necessary
When quorum is present at any meeting majority of the stock
represented thereat and entitled to vote shall decide any question
brought before said meeting

Section __________________

Each stockholder entitled to vote may vote in person or by
proxy in writing or by general power of attorney produced at the
meeting Such power of attorney shall be good until revoked No
proxy shall be valid when granted more than six months before
the meeting the date of which shall be named therein and it shall
not be valid after the final adjournment thereof

ARTICLE IV Aii4 /tcs/
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The ockhol er shal annu 11 elect by ba lot Board of
di ecto re ors so ected al co tinu office

antl ne nnual eeting unt th suc es rs ar
elec ed and qu if ied cept th rector irs ele ted

after un 13 sh res from th ard la er
day he she beco seventy ars of

--- mus be remain ckhold rs xcept meinb of
1otIer rp ration hich ow stock of Co an and
LgIt to thereo ay be ect Any ac cy vac nc es

he Boar of Dir to arsin fr in any cau may be led
leremajnn Dire ore until the election of Directo by th
ockho.derg

ARTICLE

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section Regular Meetings of Directors

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such
and at such times as the Board may by vote determine and if

determined no notice thereon need be given



as amended to

including 6/13/91

Section Secia1 Meetings of the Board of Directors

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any
time upon the call of the Clerk under the direction of the
president or any Vice President or any two Directors then in
0ffice of which meeting reasonable notice in writing or otherwise
shall be given to each Director or sent to his residence of place
of business the time and place for holding the meeting to be
designated in the notice In any event twenty-four 24 hours
shall be reasonable notice

Unless otherwise indicated in the notice callirg the meeting
any and all business may be transacted at any such special meeting

Section Quorum of Board of Directors

majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute quorum
the transaction of business but less number may convene and

adjourn any such meeting from time to time until quorum is

resent of which adjournment no notice need be given A.1--coming before any meeting of the Board of Directors for
otion shall be decided by majority vote of the Directors present
tsuch meeting

ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS AND AGENTS

The Board of Directors shall choose from their own body or
Ierwise as is deemed most expedient president and one or more

ice Presidents of the company They shall choose from their own
or otherwise as they see fit Treasurer and such other

fficers and agents as they in their discretion consider

3irable and subject to the provisions of the ByLaws may fix

authority and duties of such officers and agents All such
icers shall hold office until their successors are chosen and
ly qualified provided however that the Board of Directors
Ui have power at any time with or without cause to remove

office any of such officers as well as any other agent or
oyee of the Company whether appointed by said Board or
rwise



Section

as arrended to

including 6/13/91

ARTICLE VII

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

oard of DirectorsSection ________________

The Board of Directors shall have and may exercise all the

powers and authority granted by law to the Company except in such

tters as may be especially excepted by the By-Laws of the Company
or by the laws of the State of Maine and to do all lawful things
which in their opinion are expedient to be done in the management
of the Company They shall have power to delegate from time to

time such authority as they may deem necessary to any one or more
members of the board acting as committee in order that the

mess of the Company may be transacted with promptness and

ispatch

Section __________

The President shall preside at all meetings of the
tolders He shall subject to the control of the Board of

irectors have general supervision of the affairs of the Company
shall prescribe the duties and fix the compensation of all

2nts and employees when not fixed by the Board of Directors or by
Lese ByLaws and shall attend to such other business as the Board

Directors may direct

President

Vice Presidents

Each Vice President shall have such powers and duties as the
rd of Directors or the President shall designate and in the
ence or disability of the President the ranking Vice President

tall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the President

Section Treasurer

The Treasurer shall receive and be responsible for all cash
and securities and valuable papers of the Company and is

orized to give receipts for all moneys due and payable to the

any from whatever source and to endorse for deposit and

Liection checks drafts and warrants in the name of the Company
.1 funds of the company shall be deposited to the credit of the

mpany in such banks and trust companies as the Board of Directors

from time to time designate The Treasurer shall keep proper
of account for the Company and such other books as the Board

Directors may direct and shall pay out money as the business of

Company may require taking proper vouchers He shall affix

/3



as amended to

including 6/13/91

ction Loans

No loans shall be contracted or money borrowed in behalf of

Company unless previously authozized by the Board of Directors

fl such authorization has been given any officer or agent of the

Tany thereunto duly authorized may effect loans and advance at

LOAN AND EXECUTION OF PAPERS

seal of the Company to such instruments as it is necessary and

...r to execute under seal and attest the same and discharge

uch other duties as pertain to his office or as may be assigned to

him by the Board of Directors or by the President

If there be an Assistant Treasurer he shall perform such

ties as may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors or by
President and in the absence or disability of the Treasurer
also at any time under the direction of the Treasurer shall

act with all the powers of the Treasurer

The Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer if any shall give and

other officers agents and employees of the Company may be required

-y
the Board of Directors to give at the expense of the Company

--j in such amount and form with such sureties as the Board of

ectors may require and approve for the faithful discharge of

eir respective offices and positions

Section Clerk

The Clerk shall be elected by the stockholders shall be

ident of the State of Maine and shall be sworn to faithful

scharge of his duties He shall record all the minutes of the

etings of the stockholders in book to be kept for that purpose
shall keep book containing true and complete list of all

ckholders their residences and the amount of stock held by
and shall keep such other books and perform such other

ies as pertain to his office or are required by the By-Laws or

statute or as may be assigned to him from time to time by the

of Directors or by the President In the absence or

Bability of the Clerk the President or Vice President may
joint Clerk pro tempore who shall be sworn

Section Compensation of Directors and Officers

Thecompensation of the Directors President Vice Presidents

lurer Assistant Treasurer and Clerk shall be fixed by the

of Directors

ARTICLE VIII



any time for the Company from any institution firm or individual
and for such loans and advances may make execute and deliver
promissory notes bonds or other evidences of indebtedness of the
company and as security for the payment of any and all loans
advances indebtedness and liabilities of the Company may pledge
hypothecate or transfer any and all stocks securities and other
personal property at any time owned by the Company if not
previously mortgaged pledged or hypothecated and to that end may
endorse assign and deliver the same Such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances

Section Execution of Papers

All checks drafts and negotiable instruments shall be signed
by one of such officers of the Company or by such other person or
persons as the Board of Directors may direct

All contracts shall be signed by such officer or officers or
other person as the Board of Directors may direct

All deeds or other instruments of transfer of property shall 12
be executed in the name of the company by such officer or officers
as the Board of Directors may designate

ARTICLE IX

FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the company shall commence on the first day
of January and end on the last day of December of each year

ARTICLE

AMENDMENTS

These By-Laws may be amended altered or repealed at any
annual or special meeting of the stockholders if the notice of
Such meeting contains notice of the proposed amendment alteration

repeal by the majority vote of the shares present or represented
at such meeting

as amended to

including 6/13/91
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That Article IV of the Companys bylaws be amended to read in its entirety as

follows

ARTICLE IV

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than five nor more than nine directors the

number of Directors to be fixed from time to time by vote of the Directors or by the

affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of the Company entitled

to vote for the election of Directors Directors must be and remain shareholders except

that shareholder director or officer of another entity which owns stock of this Company
and has right to vote thereon may be director At the 1999 Annual Meeting of

Shareholders the Directors shall be divided into three classes as nearly equal in number

as possible with the term of office of Class Ito expire at the 2000 Annual Meeting of

Shareholders the term of office of Class II to expire at the 2001 Annual Meeting of

Shareholders and the term of office of Class III to expire at the 2002 Annual Meeting of

Shareholders with the Directors in each class to hold office until their respective

successors are duly elected and qualified At each Annual Meeting of Shareholders after

1999 Directors elected to succeed those Directors whose terms expire shall be elected for

term of office to expire at the third succeeding Annual Meeting of Shareholders after

their election except that any Director first elected to the Board after June 13 1991 shall

resign from the board no later than the day he or she becomes seventy-two years of age

\KCJ\biddsaco\bylaw.amend.wpd
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Solicitation of Interest Letter
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BIDDEFORD SACO WATER Co
Supplying

BIDDEFORD SACO OLD ORCHARD BEACH
AND PINE POINT

181 ELM STREET P.O BOX 304

BIDDEFORD MAINE 04005-0304

C.S MANSFIELD Jr President Treasurer TELEPHONE

ROBERT THERIAULT Assist Treasurer Area Code 207

THOMAS CARR ifi Distribution Superintendent
282-1543

CHRISTOPHER MANSFIELD Deputy Manager

May 28 2010

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

This past December sent letters to shareholders in selected states Maine Massachusetts and Florida to gauge

possible interest in common stock offering by Biddeford and Saco Water Company directly to shareholders As

discussed in the letter and at prior shareholder meetings the Company faces need to raise significant capital

over the coming years

Based on feedback received from shareholders in response to my letter the Company has decided to proceed with

an offering of common stock at price of $67.50 per share Net proceeds from the offering would be used to

reduce the balance on the Companys line of credit and to put the Company in position to earn greater return

on its invested capital

The Company has concluded that Biddeford and Saco Water Company shareholders have statutory preemptive

rights under Maine law preemptive right is pro rata right to purchase portion of new common stock

offering sufficient to preserve that shareholders current ownership percentage

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission Form 1-A offering statement covering an offering

of 31000 shares of common stock at the offering price of $67.50 per share As described below we plan to

pursue this offering in selected states where most of our shareholders reside By virtue of your preemptive rights

however as record or beneficial owner of Biddeford and Saco Water Company common stock you will have

pro rata right to purchase shares regardless of where you reside

The Company is conducting this offering primarily in Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California

Connecticut New Hampshire Pennsylvania and Maryland The securities laws of those states allow the

Company to make an offering without incurring substantial additional expense Shareholders from those states

who offer to purchase common stock may do so if they wish in amounts not limited to their pro rata percentage

of the offered shares subject however to availability and other conditions set forth in the form of Subscription

Agreement for this offering

For those of you who reside in states other than Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California Connecticut

New Hampshire Pennsylvania and Maryland you have preemptive right to purchase your pro rata portion of

the offering i.e up to 30% of the total number of shares of Biddeford and Saco Water Company common stock

that you already own Depending on the securities laws in your state the Company may be able to offer you

shares in excess of your pro rata percentage of the offering We plan to assess this once we know which

shareholders might be interested in purchasing more than their pro rata percentage

To exercise your preemptive rights you must return to us the enclosed Preemptive Rights Election by July

72010 i.e within 40 days of the date of this letter If we receive the form from you by that date we will send

you copy of the final offering circular for this offering together with Subscription Agreement Returning the

enclosed Preemptive Rights Election will obligate you to purchase binding offer to purchase can be

made by you only by submitting signed Subscription Agreement in the form provided with the final

offering circular

Thank you for your continued support of the Biddeford and Saco Water Company

On behalf of the Board of Directors

C.S Mansfield JrPresident



Biddeford Saco Water Company
181 Elm Street

P.O Box 304

Biddefoi4 ME 04005-0304

Telephone 20Z 2824.543

Facsimile 20282-1544

PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS ELECTION

The undersigned represents that he or she owns the following number of shares of Biddeford and Saco

Water Company common stock either in the undersigneds name directly or through an account with

bank or securities firm

TOTAL SHARES OWNED IN THE COMPANY ___________ number now owned

The undersigned understands that pursuant to statutory preemptive rights he or she has the right to

purchase portion of the common stock being offered by the Company namely up to 30% of the

number of shares he or she now owns example in the case of shareholder who now owns

1000 shares of Company common stock he or she has preemptive right to purchase up to 300

shares 30% of the offered common stock Depending on the state in which the shareholder resides

the Company may be able to sell the shareholder more than his or her pro rata portion he or she

elects to do so

The undersigned wishes to reserve ______________ shares number for possible future

purchase by him or her at $67.50 per share payable by check or wire transfer to the Company This

is not commitment to purchase commitment can only be made by executing Subscription

Agreement in the form to be provided by the Company after the shareholder has received the

Companys offering circular for this offering

NOTE IF YOU DO NOT WISH TO PURCHASE ANY SHARES THROUGH THIS

OFFERING YOU DO NOT NEED TO RETURN THIS FORM

Date __________________ 2010

Signatures

Print Name and Address

Comments or questions



EXHIBIT 15.1

Notice of Preemptive Rights
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BIDDEF0RD SACO WATER Co
Supplying

BIDDEFORD SACO OLD ORCHARD BEACH
AND PINE POINT

181 ELM STREET P.O BOX 304

BIDDEFORD MAINE 04005-0304

C.S MANSFIELD Jr. President Treasurer TELEPHONE

ROBERT THERIAULT Assist Treasurer Area code 207

THOMAS CARR III Distribution Superintendent
282-1543

CHRISTOPHER MANSFIELD Deputy Manager

May 28 2010

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

This past December sent letters to shareholders in selected states Maine Massachusetts and Florida to gauge

possible interest in common stock offering by Biddeford and Saco Water Company directly to shareholders As

discussed in the letter and at prior shareholder meetings the Company faces need to raise significant capital

over the coming years

Based on feedback received from shareholders in response to my letter the Company has decided to proceed with

an offering of common stock at price of $67.50 per share Net proceeds from the offering would be used to

reduce the balance on the Companys line of credit and to put the Company in position to earn greater return

on its invested capital

The Company has concluded that Biddeford and Saco Water Company shareholders have statutory preemptive

rights under Maine law preemptive right is pro rata right to purchase portion of new common stock

offering sufficient to preserve that shareholders current ownership percentage

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission Form 1-A offering statement covering an offering

of 31000 shares of common stock at the offering price of $67.50 per share As described below we plan to

pursue this offering in selected states where most of our shareholders reside By virtue of your preemptive rights

however as record or beneficial owner of Biddeford and Saco Water Company common stock you will have

pro rata right to purchase shares regardless of where you reside

The Company is conducting this offering primarily in Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California

Connecticut New Hampshire Pennsylvania and Maryland The securities laws of those states allow the

Company to make an offering without incurring substantial additional expense Shareholders from those states

who offer to purchase common stock may do so if they wish in amounts not limited to their pro rata percentage

of the offered shares subject however to availability and other conditions set forth in the form of Subscription

Agreement for this offering

For those of you who reside in states other than Maine Massachusetts Florida Illinois California Connecticut

New Hampshire Pennsylvania and Maryland you have preemptive right to purchase your pro rata portion of

the offering i.e up to 30% of the total number of shares of Biddeford and Saco Water Company common stock

that you already own Depending on the securities laws in your state the Company may be able to offer you

shares in excess of your pro rata percentage of the offering We plan to assess this once we know which

shareholders might be interested in exercising their preemptive rights for more than their pro rata percentage

To exercise your preemptive rights you must return to us the enclosed Preemptive Rights Election by July

72010 i.e within 40 days of the date of this letter If we receive the form from you by that date we will send

you copy of the final offering circular for this offering together with Subscription Agreement Returning the

enclosed Preemptive Rights Election will obligate you to purchase binding offer to purchase can be

made by you only by submitting signed Subscription Agreement in the form provided with the final

offering circular

Thank you for your continued support of the Biddeford and Saco Water Company

On behalf of the Board of Directors

C.S Mansfield JrPresident
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Biddeford Saco Water Company
181 Elm Street

P.O Box 304

Biddeford ME 04000304

Telephone 207282-1.543

Facsimile 207 282-1544

PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS ELECTION

The undersigned represents that he or she owns the following number of shares of Biddeford and Saco

Water Company common stock either in the undersigneds name directly or through an account with

bank or securities firm

TOTAL SHARES OWNED IN THE COMPANY ____________ number now owned

The undersigned understands that pursuant to statutory preemptive rights he or she has the right to

purchase portion of the common stock being offered by the Company namely up to 30% of the

number of shares he or she now owns example in the case of shareholder who now owns

1000 shares of Company common stock he or she has preemptive right to purchase up to 300

shares 30% of the offered common stock Depending on the state in which the shareholder resides

the Company may be able to sell the shareholder more than his or her pro rata portion if he or she

elects to do so

The undersigned wishes to reserve _______________ shares number for possible future

purchase by him or her at $67.50 per share payable by check or wire transfer to the Company This

is not commitment to purchase commitment can only be made by executing Subscription

Agreement in the form to be provided by the Company after the shareholder has received the

Companys offering circular for this offering

NOTE IF YOU DO NOT WISH TO PURCHASE ANY SHARES THROUGH THIS

OFFERING YOU DO NOT NEED TO RETURN THIS FORM

Date ________________2010

Signatures

Print Name and Address ________________________________________________________

Comments or questions


